
 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 14, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 

Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 

 Kettle Park West update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports  

 

Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 11/26/2013, Landmarks 12/12/2013, Planning 12/19/2013, 

Police and Fire Commission 10/28/2013; Public Works 11/19/2013; Technical Advisory 

Committee 12/09/2013; RDA 10/09/2013 & 11/13/2013; Risk Management 11/20/2013 

 

Reports: November Claims; November Treasurer’s Report 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  09/24/2013, 11/12/2013, 11/26/2013, and 12/10/2013  

 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 

removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 

vote. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

5. R-04-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a Pre-Annexation 

Agreement between the City of Stoughton-PJB-II, BUD-MAR and BEEANDBEE Investment 

Company LLP.  (Finance Committee meets on this item prior to Council on January 14, 2014.) 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 

bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 

conditions of the Pre-Annexation Agreement.  If the Council meets in closed session, the 

Council will reconvene in open session to take action on the Pre-Annexation Agreement, and to 

proceed with the remaining items on the Agenda. 

 

 

6. Discussion regarding negotiating Tax Increment Financing and a development agreement 

relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development. 

 

The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 

bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 

conditions of possible Tax Increment Financing and the terms and conditions of a development 

agreement relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development.  If the Council meets in 

closed session, the Council will adjourn from closed session without reconvening in open 

session.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 14, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 11/26/2013, Landmarks 12/12/2013, Planning 12/19/2013, 


Police and Fire Commission 10/28/2013; Public Works 11/19/2013; Technical Advisory 


Committee 12/09/2013; RDA 10/09/2013 & 11/13/2013; Risk Management 11/20/2013 


 


Reports: November Claims; November Treasurer’s Report 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  09/24/2013, 11/12/2013, 11/26/2013, and 12/10/2013  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


5. R-04-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a Pre-Annexation 


Agreement between the City of Stoughton-PJB-II, BUD-MAR and BEEANDBEE Investment 


Company LLP.  (Finance Committee meets on this item prior to Council on January 14, 2014.) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 


bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 


conditions of the Pre-Annexation Agreement.  If the Council meets in closed session, the 


Council will reconvene in open session to take action on the Pre-Annexation Agreement, and to 


proceed with the remaining items on the Agenda. 


 


 


6. Discussion regarding negotiating Tax Increment Financing and a development agreement 


relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development. 


 


The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 


bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 


conditions of possible Tax Increment Financing and the terms and conditions of a development 


agreement relating to the proposed Kettle Park West development.  If the Council meets in 


closed session, the Council will adjourn from closed session without reconvening in open 


session.  


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 26, 2013 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Recreation Director Tom Lynch, TRICOR
representatives Kent Schroeder and Brad Schroeder


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications: None


Reports (Contingency – October Claims – October Treasurers Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of November 12, 2013:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Selsor to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of November 12, 2013 as presented. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.


Discussion Regarding Health/Dental Insurance Renewal:
Kent Schroeder and Brad Schroeder from TRICOR insurance were present at the
meeting. Kent Schroeder reviewed the City’s health insurance coverage. Handouts
covered the highlights of coverage and costs for 2013. The 2014 renewal cost will be
8% higher than 2013. Moved by Jensen, second by Lawrence to recommend Council
approve the 2014 City Health plan renewal. Motion carried unanimously.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Approve the
Contract Extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for
the Cities Garbage, Recycling and Bulk Item Collection:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed John’s disposal contract extension. There
will be no increase in service cost for 2014. Moved by Jenson, second by Selsor to
recommend Council approve the Garbage, Recycling and Bulk Item Collection contract
extension with John’s Disposal. Motion carried unanimously.


Discussion regarding rental agreement with Community Living Connections, Inc :
Tom Lynch explained the relationship between CLC and the Stoughton Youth Center.
CLC is nearing the end of their rental contract with the City. CLC currently pays
$14,400/year for rent, they are asking for a reduction in the rent of $4,000. Staff
recommends offering CLC a $2,000 reduction for 2014. Motion by Kneebone, second
by Jensen to direct the proper City officials to negotiate a $2,000 rent reduction for
Community Living Connections. Motion carries unanimously.







Future Agenda Items: 2013 Budget Status review


Moved by Jensen, seconded by Lawrence to adjourn at 6:35pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 12-12-13.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, December 12, 2013 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Connie Kraus; Anna
Stracener; Michael Engelberger; and Kathleen Kelly
Absent and Excused: Andrea Rainka and Ryszard Borys
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Stephen Mar-Pohl


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of November 14,
2013.
Motion by Peggy to approve the November 14, 2013 minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Discuss future of local landmark – power plant building on Fourth Street.
Stephen Mar-Pohl gave an overview of the preliminary condition report which he provided
pro bono. There was a lengthy discussion regarding potential future uses and how to fund
the roof repair. The roof repair is critical to preventing further damage to the structure. Mr.
Mar-Pohl previously recommended we contact Renaissance Roofing for a bid to do the
repair work. The Renaissance bid is for $3,000 which everyone believes is inexpensive for
the scope of the work. A bid received for a tarp to cover the structure not including
installation is more than the bid to repair. Mr. Mar-Pohl stated he may have interest in
redeveloping the power plant building. The commission decided to proceed with a request
to the Finance Committee for funds to cover the bid to repair with backing from Michael
Engelberger, Alderman and Redevelopment Authority member. Alan is going to draft a
letter to the Finance Committee to be reviewed at the January 14, 2014 meeting. Michael
Engelberger provided a draft letter.


4. Discuss Highway Trailer Building status.
Stephen Mar-Pohl gave an overview of his group’s proposal to redevelop the highway trailer
building property. There are 4 individuals involved in this proposal, 2 from Insite Consulting
including Mr. Mar-Pohl and 2 others from a development firm. Potential uses discussed
include: condominiums, apartments, commercial space, outdoor market, grocery space, arts
district. The estimated project cost is $7 - $10 million. Mr. Mar-Pohl plans to provide an
executive summary to the redevelopment authority within 3 weeks. The project will need
assistance from the City, County and State to be a success. Mr. Mar-Pohl expects to know
within the next 6 weeks if this project is feasible. The commissioners are excited about the
potential opportunity and offered to help in any way they can.


5. Commission Reports.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
12/12/13
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 12-12-13.doc


Peggy explained the new tax credit signed by Governor Walker yesterday which increases
the State tax credit from 10% to 20% for historic preservation. The State and Federal
combined credit is now up to 40%. Peggy gave an overview of tax credit projects which are
valued at $231 million. Michael Engelberger left the meeting.


6. Discuss Dane County Cultural Affairs Commission grant application.
The commission discussed options for a grant application and the consensus was that this
grant may not be practical at this time.


7. Discuss/brainstorm possible 2014 projects.
The commission discussed the following potential projects: Resurveying of historic
neighborhoods; Depot Hill Historic District; Art class project; Scavenger hunt; Kiosks for
historic districts; QR codes for smart phone info; Fundraising.


8. Discuss State Historic Preservation Conference.
Nothing further to discuss.


9. Discuss landmarks website options.
Michael stated that moving the landmark website to the City website would change the
existing look of the website. The commission would like to keep the existing look. Peggy
suggested getting 3 proposals for a website update and for hosting. Michael will research
and report back.


10. Wilhelm Linderud exhibit.
Art, Connie and Anna met to take down the old exhibit and set up a new one. Art is
scheduled for surgery tomorrow.


11. Historic Preservation Ordinance.
First reading of the proposed ordinance is set for January 14, 2014 and the second reading is
set for January 28, 2014. Peggy and Alan plan to be at both meetings.


12. Future agenda items.
Peggy suggested a shorter agenda to focus on projects.


13. Adjournment. Motion by Connie to adjourn at 9:10 pm, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 5 - 0







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 12-9-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 9, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Matt Hanna


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November 11, 2013.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of November 11, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Mayor Olson stated Rollie Odland has resigned from the commission and sent out a thank you
for his years of service. Mayor Olson stated Matt Hanna, who is a landscape architect will
likely be appointed to the commission at the next Council meeting.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol reported there were numerous first readings for ordinance amendments.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.
Hohol questioned the status of the development agreement with forward development group.
Scheel stated the development agreement and SIP materials are in the works, but SIP materials
have not been submitted yet.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-612 Requirements for the installation,
maintenance and use of landscaped and bufferyard areas. O-1-14
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Jenson questioned what brought on this change. Scheel stated staff has been reviewing
ordinances for amendments and this section has been questioned in the past.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-1-2014 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/9/2013
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 12-9-13.doc


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-2-14 (Tabled 11-11-13)
Scheel explained that staff has worked with City Attorney Matt Dregne on this proposed
amendment and that the amendment reflects State of Wisconsin requirements.


The commissioners are not comfortable with the language related to limiting the total repairs or
alterations to a building, premises or structure used for a lawful non-conforming use to not
during its life exceed 50 percent of the assessed value of the building, premises or structure.


The consensus is to have City Attorney Dregne explain the above requirement.


Motion by Truehl to Table ordinance O-1-14 in order to provide further information at the next
meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Presentation.
Scheel gave an overview of the FUDA status which is coming to finality. Scheel noted this will
be a reference document for the City and adjacent Towns to use for future planning.


8. Future Agenda Items.
Ordinance Amendment O-2-14


9. Adjournment. Motion by Truehl to adjourn at 6:22 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 5 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, October 28, 2013 – 4:30 p.m.


Fire Department Conference Room, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Bob Barnett Karen Benson, and Pat O’Connor
Absent and Excused: Police Chief Greg Leck
Staff: Fire Chief Martin Lamers
Guests: Mark Ignatowski (Stoughton Hub)


1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Kittleson.


2. Approval of PFC Minutes from August 19, 2013, September 4th, 5th and 17th, 2013.:
Moved by Sveum, second by Barnett, to approve the minutes from August 19, 2013, September
4th, 5th and 17th, 2013. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Fire Chief Lamers’ quarterly report: Chief Lamers provided the commission his quarterly
report on the Fire Department’s quarterly report. Moved by Barnett, second by Benson, to
accept Chief Lamers’ report. Motion carried unanimously.


4. Fire Department staffing restructure: Chief Lamers informed the commission that he was
pursuing an administrative restructuring with the Personnel & Public Safety Committees. These
changes won’t require action of the Commission.


5. Fire Department promotions: Chief Lamers identified the need to make promotions within the
department for Assistant Fire Chief & Captain. It was felt that one night of interviews would be
sufficient to interview candidates. The Commission set December 9th, 2013 at 5:00 p.m. for
interviews.


6. Fire Department volunteer staffing: Moved by Barnett, second by Benson, to go into closed
session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the government body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried unanimously. Moved by Barnett, second by
Benson, to go into open session. Motion carried unanimously.


7. Adjournment: Moved by Sveum, second by Barnett, to adjourn at 5:03 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


The next scheduled meeting of the Commission is December 9th, 2013 at 5:00 p.m. for Fire
Department interviews.


The next quarterly meeting is scheduled for January 27th, 2013 at 5:30 p.m.


Respectfully submitted,
Pat O’Connor
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday November 19, 2013 at 6:00 PM  
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons; Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Tom Majewski, and 
Street Superintendent Karl Manthe  


Absent/ Excused:    


Guests:  City residents – Jill Izydor and Larry Eifert 
  
Call to Order:  Engelberger called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM 


1) Communications:   Manthe stated that the street department crew was putting up the Christmas lights 
and holiday banners and that the Yard Waste site would be closing shortly. 


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported) 


• Leaf collection has been going good. Crews started leaf collection on Monday October 14th and will 
continue until Wednesday November 27th. Leaves must be raked out by Monday November 25th to 
make sure they get collected this fall. 


• Last brush collection for the year was completed.  Crews hauled 54 loads of brush to yardwaste site.  
Tub grinder will grind /mulch brush at end of November/early December.  City will keep some of mulch 
for projects and residents. 


• Spray patching unit is back out patching potholes throughout the city.   


• Yardwaste Site has been very busy with residents dropping off leaves and garden waste. As of 
November 11th, there have been 844 permits (sold 750 for entire year in 2012) sold to city residents 
this season and 171 permits issued to Dunkirk Township residents. 


• Contracted tree removal of 18 large parkrow trees was completed during the week of October 21st.  


• Still have some tree stump removal to get completed before the winter if the weather allows, otherwise 
crews will complete in spring. 


• Tree planting project was completed; local contractor planted 81 trees in the parkrow where trees have 
been removed over the last few years and on street construction projects. 


• Crews continue stormwater system maintenance with cleaning inlets, removing silt from greenways and 
repairing pipes. 


• The Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to keep the fleet in working condition for all city 
departments. Fleet Manager starting to get equipment ready for winter with installing wings, plows, 
sanders, and snow blowers for Street Department and snow tires on Police fleet. 


• Parks Department is winding down on park activities.  Restrooms are being winterized, leaves being 
mulched, general park cleanup, and aeration being completed.    


• Other tasks completed during the last month include; hauling yard waste, dumping trash barrels 
downtown and cemeteries, remove fishing pier, cleaning fleet and garage, repair downtown street lights 
and traffic signals. 


 
New Business: 
 
3) Approve October 15, 2013 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Majewski seconded by Swangstu to 


approve minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 







 
4) Request to Allow Fence in City Right of Way at 924 W Main Street:  Manthe stated to the committee 


the issues with the fence at this property on the Gjertson St side; 1) in the city right of a-way, 2) height 
requirements, 3) lack of permit and 4) violates the triangle vision ordinance at the intersection of Gjertson 
& W Main St. Mr. Eifert stated that at this time he has reduced the height of the fence to meet the required 
height and resolved the vision violation (provided pictures of fence after improvements/modifications).  Mr. 
Eifert explained the issues he was having on his property with pedestrians and why the fenced was 
installed.  He is also requesting a special permit to allow the fence to remain as is and take the 
responsibility if, in the future, a sidewalk is installed or other city improvements are made and if there is 
any damage done to the fence if the city is using the right of way i.e. – snowplowing, etc.  Mr. Eifert stated 
that the posts were not cemented in the ground and could be easily moved if necessary. 


 Several questions were asked about allowing/asking permission after the fact and what about the 
property/business next door which appears to be in the right of way also.  The committee felt that they 
could work with the resident if they are willing to rectify if needed, 


 Motion by Majewski, seconded by Swangstu to allow the fence to remain as is at this time and 
directed staff (Manthe) to put special provisions in the permit to be reviewed by the committee for 
approval before being signed.  Motion carried 4-0. 


   
5) Discussion on Implementing a Ban on Single Use Plastic Bags in City: Ms. Izydor introduced herself 


with some background information on who she is and her purpose for pursuing this issue such as: 


1) How much plastic is used, 2) Environmental problems – soil/water, 3) Litter, 4) Landfill space 
issues/amount of time to degrade and 5) Damage recycling machines if not properly disposed of. 


  
Ms Izydor suggested some solutions such as banning, banning with exemptions, imposing a tax, no   
plastic bags in certain stores or having a municipal cost for “implementing green” and educating the public 
with hopes of changing behavior.  This might bring about more issues concerning who would be exempt, 
more costs to implement, who should be taxed – consumer or business or perhaps split. 


 
When asked Ms Izydor stated that there are no current bans in Dane County, in fact, there are no bans 
anywhere is the State of Wisconsin but there are numerous cities in states on the east and west coasts that 
have bans including all of Hawaii.  More documentation will be emailed to Street Superintendent Manthe 
 
Committee ideas: 1) develop a survey to see how the community feels about this issue and get a general 
direction if they support a ban or tax. (Ms Izydor offered her time to develop)  Both ban and tax have their 
positive and negatives.  2) Contact Johns to see if there are any incentives to having some type of 
collection for single use bags or if Johns knows of a private company that is already offering this service. 3) 
Special place to recycle the bags (Pick  n Save currently does have a program), 4) Reach out to other 
communities to find out what, if anything is being done to handle this situation, 5) talk with the newspaper 
to publish an article about single plastic bag usage and its affect on the community. 
 
Manthe will contact Johns Disposal for information and will work with Ms Izydor on developing a survey and 
post to the city website.   
 


 
6) Recommendation to Extend Refuse & Recycling contract with Johns Disposal Service, Inc.:  


Manthe stated to the committee that the city has been using Johns for the last three (3) years and they 
have been very responsive to the cities needs or requests and also work directly with homeowners if they 
have any concerns or issues. Johns has provided all the totes (which if cancelled the city would have to go 
through that process again) and have never charged any fuel surcharges when fuel prices changed.  If the 
extension is approved, Johns will waive the increase for the year 2014. (A 2.2% savings).  This request 
will be forwarded to the Finance Department then onto the Common Council.  Motion by Swangstu, 
seconded by Majewski to recommend to the Finance Committee to approve the extension of the 







 
contract with Johns Disposal Service, Inc until December 31, 2018 and move to Council.  Motion 
carried 4-0. 


 


7) Discuss E Waste Disposal for Residents:  Manthe discussed with the committee issues we were having 
with E-Waste in Stoughton (especially with TV; s) and that several meetings were held with Manthe and 
several employees at City Hall to discuss what options were available.  The local St Vincent DePaul 
accepts smaller items, but not TV’s.  Manthe contacted Johns Disposal and they are willing to do a 
collection, at no charge, twice a year.  Another option was to have a small dumpster at the Street 
Department starting in 2014 where residents could drop off TV’s during normal business hours with no fee 
being charged at this time. This option would be on a trial basis in case issues arise- such as illegal 
dumping after hours outside the fenced area or throwing things over the fence.  Steps need to be taken in 
order to inform/educate the public of this option – post to the front City & Street Departments web page, 
message on the cable TV channel or a press release to the Hub/Great Dane.  Motion by Majewski, 
seconded by Selsor to direct staff to begin the process and determine/take the steps necessary to 
have and E-Waste Disposal option. 


 


8) Future Agenda Items:    Plastic Bags Update  
 
 Moved by Swangstu, seconded by Selsor to adjourn meeting at 7:10 pm.  Motion carried 4-0. 


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 11/22/13 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 9, 2013 – 9:00 a.m. 


Edmund T. Malinowski Room 


Stoughton Utilities Administration Office  


600 S. Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Members Present: Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician Scott Grady, Stoughton 


Utilities Operations Superintendent Sean Grady, Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson, Stoughton Fire Chief Martin 


Lamers, Stoughton Police Chief Greg Leck, Stoughton Parks & Recreation 


Director Tom Lynch, Stoughton Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, 


Mayor Donna Olson and Stoughton Planning and Development Director 


Rodney Scheel.  


 


Excused: None. 


 


Absent:  None.  


 


Guests Present: A. J. Arnett. 


 


Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 2012 Meeting Minutes:  Robert 


Kardasz presented and discussed the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee March 5, 


2012 Meeting Minutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Marty Lamers, motion seconded by 


Greg Leck, to approve the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes as 


presented.  The motion carried unanimously.     


 



mhougan

Highlight







 


STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 


MINUTES 
Monday, March 5, 2012 – 1:30 p.m. 


Edmund T. Malinowski Room 


Stoughton Utilities Administration Office  


600 S. Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Members Present: Stoughton Utilities Engineering Technician Scott Grady, Stoughton 


Utilities Operations Superintendent Sean Grady, Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson, Stoughton Fire Chief Martin 


Lamers, Stoughton Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch, Stoughton 


Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, Mayor Donna Olson and Stoughton 


Planning and Development Director Rodney Scheel.  


 


Excused: None. 


 


Absent:  None.  


 


Guests Present: Stoughton Police Chief Greg Leck. 


 


Call To Order:  Robert Kardasz called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and explained that 


Stoughton Police Chief Greg Leck had been requested to join the Stoughton Technical Advisory 


Committee and participate in the meeting.  


 


Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee February 25, 2010 Meeting Minutes:  


Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 


February 25, 2010 Meeting Minutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Rodney Scheel, motion 


seconded by Marty Lamers to approve the Draft Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 


Meeting Minutes as presented.  The motion carried unanimously.     


 


Settler’s Point:  Robert Kardasz requested Rodney Scheel discuss the Settler’s Point conceptual 


plan  Discussion followed. 


 


Robert Kardasz distributed an April 5, 2011 memo regarding water and sanitary sewer service to 


and within the development and requested that a summary schedule of footages and values, 


including the lift station, and a phasing plan be provided prior to a meeting with the developer 


and his consultants. 


 


Marty Lamers expressed concern over fire equipment ingress and egress into long Cull de Sacs 


and the need for adequately spaced public fire hydrants. 


 


Tom Lynch expressed support for an opportunity to receive dedicated parkland currently not 


available elsewhere in the City parks.  There was some discussion that dedicated parkland will 


not be age-restricted.  







 


STOUGHTON TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 


MINUTES 
Monday, March 5, 2012 – 1:30 p.m. 


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 
 


Karl Manthe expressed concern over providing snow removal in a timely basis. 


 


Sean Grady explained that providing electric service is workable. 


 


Greg Leck stated that serving this development may necessitate the development of an agreement 


with the Dane County Sheriffs Department. 


 


Rodney Scheel questioned whether the market for the development is there and how will any 


CTH B and USH 51 relocation projects effect the development. 


 


Adjournment:  Motion by Karl Manthe, motion seconded by Greg Leck, to adjourn the 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee Meeting at 2:20 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously.   
  


                    


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson 


Stoughton Technical Advisory Committee 


 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 9, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s 
Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Jim Schaefer and Finance Director 
Laurie Sullivan 


Absent:  
Mike Engelberger, Steve Sletten and Ron Christianson 
 
Others Present:  
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:  
Website report was in packet.  Mike Herl sent in a report stating he had nothing new to 
report; had a developer in place and still looking to secure tenancy for the Marathon 
Station property.  Truehl reported that at last meeting there was discussion about the 
old St. Vincent property and the update on that is that Uniroyal has purchased the 
property.  Sullivan reported to group that the Elven Sted project was the 2013 recipient 
of the Social award in the 5th annual Brownfield Renewal Award program.  This is a 
national award and there were only 2 recipients from Wisconsin.  The grant was worked 
on by Ben Zellers, Dave Porterfield and the Cities summer finance intern, Nick Clerkin.   
A press release will be going out once we have received the plaques.   


Minutes of the RDA meeting of September 18, 2013:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Sveum, to approve the minutes of the 
September 18, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund: 
Truehl stated the Sub-Committee met and finalized the Memorandum of Agreement, 
application process, flowchart and brochure.  Some of the highlights of the final 
documents were loans are meant to provide gap funding and will be up to a maximum 
of $50,000, the interest at a rate of the prime plus 1% for 3 years with possible 
extension of up to a total of 5 years, we will receive quarterly and annual reports, 
applications will go directly to Mike Hetzel, who will let Sullivan and Truehl know when 
applications have been received.   
 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to enter into the Memorandum of Agreement 
for the Stoughton Revolving Loan Fund with the Wisconsin Women’s Business Initiative 
Corporation.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
October 9, 2013 
Page 2 


 
 
Next steps are advertising and the roll out of the program.  Truehl will talk with Mark  
Ignatowski at the Hub to work on a press release and we should also contact Madison 
newspapers.  Informational community meetings with bankers and one with property 
owners in the affected areas will also need to be set up.  We will also need to contact 
Isadex to have the links added to the RDA website about the program and loan 
application.     
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items:  
Revolving Loan Fund  


Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum , seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 6:25 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide, 
Finance Department 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 13, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s 
Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Jim Schaefer, Mike Engelberger, Steve Sletten, Ron 
Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


Absent:  
Peter Sveum  
 
Others Present:  
Gary Becker and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:  
Website report was in packet. 
 
Mike Herl sent in a report stating that they will be doing a new e-mail blast advertising 
for tenants as well as a mailing that will go out late November. 
 
Sullivan showed the Brownfield Renewal Award that we received for the Elven Sted 
project.   
 
Sullivan stated there have been inquiries about the Highway Trailer building from 2 
different interested parties.  She will be talking with them both next week and if they are 
still interested will invite them to come to our next meeting with their initial ideas before 
they get to far along in their planning.   


Minutes of the RDA meeting of October 9, 2013:  
Moved by Schaefer, seconded by Kittleson, to approve the minutes of the 
October 9, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund: 
The brochure, contract with WWBIC and loan application have all been finalized for the 
Revolving Loan Fund.  Sullivan will work with Isadex to get the loan application online 
and in a Word document format so it can be filled out and submitted online.  Discussion 
took place on how to roll out the program to the public.  It was agreed to wait until early 
January 2014. Truehl will talk with WWBIC to take them up on their offer to lead the 
seminars.  Bankers from Dane County will be the target group and Kittleson will work on 
a list to invite.  After invitations are sent out follow up phone calls were suggested.  
Advertisement in the papers was also suggested.  Target date is January 16, 2014 and 
the ideal location would be the Fire Station Training room.  Truehl will work on the 
details with the sub-committee and let the Committee know as soon as soon as 
possible.   
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
November 13, 2013 
Page 2 


 
 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items:  
Revolving Loan Fund  


Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:23 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide, 
Finance Department 







DRAFT STOUGHTON RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 – 11:00 a.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Robert Kardasz, Chairperson, Marty Lamers, Greg Leck, 


Karl Manthe, Cathy Rigdon, and Rodney Scheel, Vice-
Chairperson. 


 
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson . 
   
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Alderperson David Kneebone. 
 
Call To Order:  Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Risk Management 
Committee Meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  
 
Stoughton Risk Management Committee Consent Agenda:  Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the October 31, 2013 Risk Management Committee Meeting 
Minutes.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Karl Manthe, the motion seconded by Cathy 
Rigdon, to approve the consent agenda as follows:  the October 31, 2013 Risk 
Management Committee Meeting Minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







 


STOUGHTON RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 31, 2013 – 11:00 a.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Robert Kardasz, Chairperson, Karl Manthe, Mayor Donna Olson, 


Cathy Rigdon, and Rodney Scheel, Vice-Chairperson. 
 
Excused: Greg Leck. 
    
Absent: Marty Lamers. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 


Jennings, CPA and Alderperson David Kneebone. 
 
Call To Order:  Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Risk Management Committee 
Meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  
 
Stoughton Risk Management Committee Consent Agenda:  Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the October 14, 2013 Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Rodney Scheel, the motion seconded by Mayor Donna 
Olson, to approve the October 14, 2013 Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
September 13, 2013 Claim:  Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the September 13, 
2013 claim.  Discussion followed.   
 
October 22, 2013 Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company (CVMIC) Ergonomics 
Evaluations:   Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the October 23, 2013 CVMIC 
ergonomics evaluations.  Discussion followed. 
 
Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) Software Group Purchase:  Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the MSDS software purchase group.  Discussion followed.  It was 
decided to participate in the group investigation group being championed by Appleton with 
the name(s) of our representative(s) being provided to CVMIC this week. 
 
November 13, 2013 CVMIC Employment Practices Liability (EPL) Training:  Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the November 13, 2013 training scheduled to be 
presented by EPL Specialist Jean Cole.  Discussion followed. 
 
CVMIC Volunteers’ Medical And Accidental Death And Dismemberment Insurance And 
Special Events Liability Insurance For Tenants And Users Insurance:  Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the referenced CVMIC programs that had been briefly discussed on 
September 18, 2013 and October 14, 2013.  Discussion followed.  It was decided to present 
the referenced CVMIC program information at the November 12, 2013 Leadership Team 
meeting for consideration.  







 


STOUGHTON RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 31, 2013 - 11:00 a.m.  
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities Building Content Insurance:  Rodney Scheel and Kim Jennings 
presented and discussed the content insurance coverage for the EMS Department in the 
Stoughton Utilities Building.  Discussion followed.  Kim Jennings volunteered to research the 
coverage and provide her findings to Mayor Donna Olson Rodney Scheel, Cathy Rigdon and 
Maria P. (Pili) Hougan.  
 
Stoughton Risk Management Committee Next Meeting Date, Time and Location:  
Robert Kardasz requested that the next Stoughton Risk Management Committee Regular 
Meeting be scheduled at a date to be determined in the Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
at Stoughton Utilities, when necessary.  Discussion followed.   
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Karl Manthe, the motion seconded by Rodney Scheel, to adjourn 
the Regular Stoughton Risk Management Committee Meeting at12:03 p.m.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Chairperson and Interim City of Stoughton Risk Manager 
Stoughton Risk Management Committee 


 
 





		Finance Minutes 11-26-13.pdf

		Landmark Minutes 12-12-13.pdf

		Planning Minutes 12-9-13.pdf

		Minutes PFC 10-28-13.pdf

		Public Works Approved Min 11-19 -13.pdf

		TAC- March 5, 2012 Meeting Minutes.pdf

		RDA Meeting Minutes 10-9-13.pdf

		RDA Meeting Minutes 11-13-13.pdf

		RM- October 31, 2013 Meeting Minutes.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/15/2013 48 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 110113 100-51900-200 27,470.03 27,470.03


11/13 11/29/2013 49 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 111513 100-51900-200 15,647.93 15,647.93


11/13 11/05/2013 44123 2851 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 2000525.002 100-46750 12.00- 12.00- V


11/13 11/13/2013 44334 3924 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE DR13-11 252-52100-340 38.44- 38.44- V


11/13 11/05/2013 44658 4013 MOYER, JEFF REFUND 245-46742 65.00- 65.00- V


11/13 11/05/2013 45594 4153 SWAPS 081313 100-53300-212 60.00- 60.00- V


11/13 11/13/2013 45918 4207 ERICKSON, DOLORES 12-0762 603-13015 20.54- 20.54- V


11/13 11/06/2013 46117 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 OCT13 224-53300-341 8.89 8.89


11/13 11/06/2013 46117 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 182457-011 231-54600-340 97.02 97.02


11/13 11/06/2013 46118 129 ANDERSON, SALLY. 103013 100-54600-342 26.25 26.25


11/13 11/06/2013 46119 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 85333-0CT13 100-52200-340 17.97 17.97


11/13 11/06/2013 46120 150 AUXIANT 102913 251-13011 14,239.02 14,239.02


11/13 11/06/2013 46121 162 BARRY OPTICAL 720 231-54600-340 250.00 250.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46122 2853 BEAVER TREE SERVICE 102513 100-53300-215 9,221.36 9,221.36


11/13 11/06/2013 46123 3942 BULAT, BASIA 110613 245-55190-344 2,100.00 2,100.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46124 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446484456 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


11/13 11/06/2013 46125 4161 COLBY, SHARON 102913 217-55110-510 500.00 500.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46126 254 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC INV0015678 100-51510-310 1,201.25 1,201.25


11/13 11/06/2013 46127 262 CRACK FILLING SERVICE CORP 102213 400-57330-820 4,500.00 4,500.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46128 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 110113 100-21113 4,640.60 4,640.60


11/13 11/06/2013 46128 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER OCT13 100-22210 1,445.00 1,445.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46129 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45425-1 100-53200-340 45.86 45.86


11/13 11/06/2013 46129 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45500 100-53200-340 122.27 122.27


11/13 11/06/2013 46130 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 149782 100-54600-340 65.98 65.98


11/13 11/06/2013 46130 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 150044 100-54600-340 42.87 42.87


11/13 11/06/2013 46131 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 1113 100-55300-215 1,075.00 1,075.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46132 363 FORTNEY, RUTH 102413 234-55100-724 11.79 11.79


11/13 11/06/2013 46133 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 194909 100-52100-240 1,743.49 1,743.49


11/13 11/06/2013 46134 4234 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION 57140 410-57140-820 28,125.00 28,125.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46135 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4821 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46136 431 HANSON ELECTRONICS 10166155 100-52200-300 17.68 17.68


11/13 11/06/2013 46137 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 103013 100-53200-215 152.00 152.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46138 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10131003BRUBECK 245-55190-347 645.00 645.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46138 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10131004GRANDMOTHE 245-55190-347 1,695.00 1,695.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46138 1686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 10131011BOWERSOX 245-55190-347 1,695.00 1,695.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46139 475 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 327384 100-53300-340 156.18 156.18


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/06/2013 46140 1427 JACOBSON BROS 110413 242-52200-346 71.48 71.48


11/13 11/06/2013 46141 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 50236 100-53620-216 56,089.60 56,089.60


11/13 11/06/2013 46142 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7330159458 212-53271-340 586.25 586.25


11/13 11/06/2013 46143 505 KALLAND, DAVID NOV13 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46144 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 42629589 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46144 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 43638852 100-51420-215 634.50 634.50


11/13 11/06/2013 46145 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8040823P 100-53300-340 178.11 178.11


11/13 11/06/2013 46146 4232 LEWIS, KIM COURT 100-22210 411.00 411.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46147 4204 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 110113 100-55300-215 90.00 90.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46148 1742 MALY ROOFING COMPANY 14337 100-53200-314 210.00 210.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46149 2922 MICHNA, JESSICA SWT20131029 100-54600-350 175.00 175.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46150 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR1102130 100-21560 2,112.34 2,112.34


11/13 11/06/2013 46151 4013 MOYER, JEFF REFUND 245-46742 65.00 65.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46152 1111 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING 110113 100-54600-202 250.15 250.15


11/13 11/06/2013 46153 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1102130 100-21575 380.00 380.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46154 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 110113 100-55300-215 90.00 90.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46155 4231 PASKIN & OBERWETTER LAW OFFIC PR1102130 100-21590 394.69 394.69


11/13 11/06/2013 46156 3410 RIGELL, AMANDA 110813 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46157 776 ROUNDYS 4819 234-55100-724 722.05 722.05


11/13 11/06/2013 46158 4233 SCHEIFELBEIN, DEB 110113 100-54600-202 120.00 120.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46159 2851 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 2000525.002 100-46750 12.00 12.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46160 4236 STAUSKE, SHAWN 081313 100-53300-212 60.00 60.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46161 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 103113 247-56710-215 3,689.82 3,689.82


11/13 11/06/2013 46162 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 104240 100-51510-310 47.00 47.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46162 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 104382 100-51510-310 42.50 42.50


11/13 11/06/2013 46163 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 102913 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46164 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 820723 224-53300-341 40.00 40.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46165 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 8107-11 231-54600-340 363.12 363.12


11/13 11/06/2013 46166 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 46 100-46430 250.00 250.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46167 1937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 103113 247-56710-215 12,914.38 12,914.38


11/13 11/06/2013 46168 2271 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 310311001 100-54600-200 333.68 333.68


11/13 11/06/2013 46169 2253 VANG, WASER 103013 231-54600-340 201.00 201.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46170 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR1102130 100-21575 3,537.00 3,537.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46171 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL OCT13 100-22210 2,542.40 2,542.40


11/13 11/06/2013 46172 4235 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 102813 100-52200-240 312.75 312.75


11/13 11/06/2013 46173 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 110313 100-52100-340 50.00 50.00


11/13 11/06/2013 46174 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1102130 100-21590 1,087.98 1,087.98


11/13 11/06/2013 46175 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1310 100-51420-315 1,411.68 1,411.68


11/13 11/13/2013 46176 1218 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 010320 231-54600-340 105.00 105.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/13/2013 46177 2554 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 868519 100-52100-215 57.20 57.20


11/13 11/13/2013 46178 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 NOV13 100-53300-220 238.47 238.47


11/13 11/13/2013 46178 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 NOV13 100-53300-220 47.26 47.26


11/13 11/13/2013 46178 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 NOV13 100-55200-245 12.48 12.48


11/13 11/13/2013 46178 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 NOV13 100-55200-245 26.19 26.19


11/13 11/13/2013 46179 150 AUXIANT 110513 251-13011 13,456.90 13,456.90


11/13 11/13/2013 46180 2405 AZTLAND LLC OCT13 100-53200-215 998.00 998.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46181 3940 BACHOLL, DAVID 110913 245-55190-347 1,350.00 1,350.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46182 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 110613 234-55100-724 60.72 60.72


11/13 11/13/2013 46183 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446486977 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


11/13 11/13/2013 46184 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC NOV-13 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46185 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M33052610 234-55100-724 588.08 588.08


11/13 11/13/2013 46186 2154 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC 0014857 231-54600-340 300.00 300.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46187 3895 CONMED CORP 586011 603-52300-340 174.73 174.73


11/13 11/13/2013 46188 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG-13-2 100-22110 122.50 122.50


11/13 11/13/2013 46189 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 200638 234-55100-724 542.50 542.50


11/13 11/13/2013 46190 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45553 100-53200-340 155.01 155.01


11/13 11/13/2013 46190 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45525 603-52300-220 80.40 80.40


11/13 11/13/2013 46191 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 48568 100-53310-340 489.51 489.51


11/13 11/13/2013 46191 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 15210 100-55200-340 1,864.00 1,864.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46192 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP INC 03162013 603-52300-340 39.50 39.50


11/13 11/13/2013 46193 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 150333 100-54600-340 166.31 166.31


11/13 11/13/2013 46194 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC OCT13 100-51510-219 9,851.32 9,851.32


11/13 11/13/2013 46195 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10584529 100-52100-340 4.00 4.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46196 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 110613 100-54600-240 55.00 55.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46197 472 INKWORKS INC 22991 100-52100-340 156.00 156.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46198 1427 JACOBSON BROS 110413 242-52200-346 31.35 31.35


11/13 11/13/2013 46199 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7381751811 100-54600-240 1,291.05 1,291.05


11/13 11/13/2013 46200 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 395976 100-52100-330 108.85 108.85


11/13 11/13/2013 46201 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001167 603-52300-212 690.00 690.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46202 545 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 3248650 100-52100-210 36.75 36.75


11/13 11/13/2013 46203 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 151263 252-52100-340 62.45 62.45


11/13 11/13/2013 46203 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 135230 603-52300-340 48.95 48.95


11/13 11/13/2013 46203 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 135229 603-52300-390 97.95 97.95


11/13 11/13/2013 46204 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000035458 100-52100-190 338.00 338.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46204 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000035364 603-52300-212 3,407.04 3,407.04


11/13 11/13/2013 46204 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000035365 603-52300-212 101.40 101.40


11/13 11/13/2013 46205 4238 MANSKE, MATTHEW 110913 245-55190-344 1,200.00 1,200.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46206 599 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 205-0 231-54600-340 254.58 254.58


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/13/2013 46207 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 922 100-54910-300 1,375.00 1,375.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46208 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 39667 100-51510-310 416.00 416.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46209 3315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 10889 100-52100-215 650.00 650.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46210 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 733 100-51400-399 793.57 793.57


11/13 11/13/2013 46211 1642 REINDERS INC. 1964298-00 242-52200-348 785.76 785.76


11/13 11/13/2013 46211 1642 REINDERS INC. 1964298-01 242-52200-348 258.00 258.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46212 4237 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS BOND 100-21105 178.00 178.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46213 782 SAFE COMMUNITIES 110413 100-54600-202 360.00 360.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46214 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-OCT13 100-52100-215 517.40 517.40


11/13 11/13/2013 46214 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 9992013 251-51930-530 2,122.00 2,122.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46214 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 9992012-13 603-52300-300 392.00 392.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46215 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011009 603-52300-220 195.32 195.32


11/13 11/13/2013 46216 889 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 42432 603-52300-220 175.62 175.62


11/13 11/13/2013 46217 2984 TANGEMAN TREE CARE LLC 110513 100-53300-360 7,600.00 7,600.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46218 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0562930 100-54600-240 68.94 68.94


11/13 11/13/2013 46218 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0562926 212-53271-340 46.46 46.46


11/13 11/13/2013 46218 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0562023 603-52300-341 23.98 23.98


11/13 11/13/2013 46219 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0012510927 603-52300-210 110.35 110.35


11/13 11/13/2013 46220 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE OCT13 100-51930-523 993.77 993.77


11/13 11/13/2013 46221 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 110513 100-21570 54.00 54.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46222 2810 UWHC 6018 241-52400-252 44.00 44.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46223 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459344 100-53300-335 11,167.83 11,167.83


11/13 11/13/2013 46224 2749 WAILIN' JENNYS INC. 111513 245-55190-344 17,500.00 17,500.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46225 2228 WEB-NET 11698 235-55100-721 260.00 260.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46226 3924 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE DR13-11 252-52100-340 38.44 38.44


11/13 11/13/2013 46227 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-OCT13 100-52100-340 140.00 140.00


11/13 11/13/2013 46228 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1310 100-54600-315 345.00 345.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46229 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 NOV13 100-52200-220 487.02 487.02


11/13 11/20/2013 46229 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 NOV13 100-53200-221 517.98 517.98


11/13 11/20/2013 46230 143 AT&T 608R71853511 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


11/13 11/20/2013 46231 150 AUXIANT 111213 251-13011 29,355.27 29,355.27


11/13 11/20/2013 46232 159 BAKKEN, CLIFFORD PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,209.87 1,209.87


11/13 11/20/2013 46233 172 BERNDT, TIMOTHY J PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,457.13 1,457.13


11/13 11/20/2013 46234 179 BJOIN, EUGENE PENSION13 243-52200-151 800.00 800.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46235 4244 BLUMFUMGAGNGE, BIFF 112213 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46236 190 BRADLEY, ROBERT PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,634.90 1,634.90


11/13 11/20/2013 46237 4248 BURSACK, DAVID PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,017.38 1,017.38


11/13 11/20/2013 46238 4245 COOLSVILLE INC 112113 245-55190-344 4,700.00 4,700.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46239 3083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 136365 100-51510-310 701.07 701.07


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/20/2013 46240 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 111413 100-56300-340 60.00 60.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46241 289 DANKS, DANIEL PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,457.13 1,457.13


11/13 11/20/2013 46242 4239 DAVINCI GRAPHICS INC BFR-1256 261-55100-340 630.00 630.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46243 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 150771 100-54600-340 19.99 19.99


11/13 11/20/2013 46244 350 FARR, JUNE PENSION13 243-52200-151 697.45 697.45


11/13 11/20/2013 46245 4243 FORREST STREET FURNITURE LLC 13-166 231-54600-340 258.00 258.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46246 364 FORTON, OSCAR J PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,782.99 1,782.99


11/13 11/20/2013 46247 367 FOSDAL, NORRIS PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,188.66 1,188.66


11/13 11/20/2013 46248 389 GARDNER, FRANK PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,295.23 1,295.23


11/13 11/20/2013 46249 4241 GIEBNER, JOSHUA REFUND 100-22210 20.00 20.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46250 4240 GREENWOOD, JEFFERY REFUND 100-22210 114.00 114.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46251 422 GULLICKSON, RICHARD A PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,880.13 1,880.13


11/13 11/20/2013 46252 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 111313 603-52300-220 64.00 64.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46253 1444 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC 3283-112 603-52300-240 215.17 215.17


11/13 11/20/2013 46254 460 HORNER, DEAN PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,044.00 1,044.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46255 2064 HORTON, DEBRA 112013 245-55190-344 3,807.00 3,807.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46256 478 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING 91049 245-55190-343 485.00 485.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46257 496 JOHNSON, ELLEN PENSION13 243-52200-151 266.50 266.50


11/13 11/20/2013 46258 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 44659279 100-51420-215 499.50 499.50


11/13 11/20/2013 46259 522 KITTLESON, PEARL PENSION13 243-52200-151 280.00 280.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46260 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 151940 603-52300-390 122.95 122.95


11/13 11/20/2013 46261 582 MANTHE, ELLEN PENSION13 243-52200-151 659.10 659.10


11/13 11/20/2013 46262 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 78045 100-51300-216 2,418.20 2,418.20


11/13 11/20/2013 46263 4242 MERIT CENTER, THE MERIT #0103 603-52300-212 25.00 25.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46264 628 MOE, SEAMON PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,035.59 1,035.59


11/13 11/20/2013 46265 659 NITZSCHE, ROGER PENSION13 243-52200-151 2,003.55 2,003.55


11/13 11/20/2013 46266 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1116130 100-21575 380.00 380.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46267 673 OLSON, MARY J. PENSION13 243-52200-151 947.13 947.13


11/13 11/20/2013 46268 4246 ORLOFSKE, PEGGY REFUND 245-46742 80.00 80.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46269 4231 PASKIN & OBERWETTER LAW OFFIC PR1116131 100-21590 408.67 408.67


11/13 11/20/2013 46270 3063 PATRIOT GLASS 72026 100-52200-245 244.50 244.50


11/13 11/20/2013 46271 4247 PHILIPS, EMO 112213 245-55190-344 3,760.00 3,760.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46272 716 PRAIRIE FARM PRODUCE 111513 231-54600-340 200.00 200.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46273 1215 RICOH USA INC 5028162476 100-54600-240 93.00 93.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46273 1215 RICOH USA INC 5028098145 603-52300-310 213.35 213.35


11/13 11/20/2013 46274 760 RIGDON, CATHY PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,634.90 1,634.90


11/13 11/20/2013 46275 2143 RIGDON, TERRY PENSION13 243-52200-151 921.85 921.85


11/13 11/20/2013 46276 776 ROUNDYS 4846 234-55100-724 847.05 847.05


11/13 11/20/2013 46277 3482 SAGEN, KORI 111213 231-54600-340 35.00 35.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/20/2013 46278 788 SCHEEL, RICHARD PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,602.84 1,602.84


11/13 11/20/2013 46279 829 SOUTHWIND MUSIC INC 112313 245-55190-344 4,000.00 4,000.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46280 4151 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEAL 248961 231-54600-340 160.00 160.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46281 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES OCT13 261-55100-340 23,472.24 23,472.24


11/13 11/20/2013 46282 870 STRANDLIE, DWAYNE PENSION13 243-52200-151 429.12 429.12


11/13 11/20/2013 46283 878 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 1387322M 241-52400-252 5,625.00 5,625.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46284 897 TEIGEN, ODEAN A PENSION13 243-52200-151 2,185.70 2,185.70


11/13 11/20/2013 46285 902 THOMPSON, DAVID PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,432.22 1,432.22


11/13 11/20/2013 46286 905 THORSON, ROGER PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,675.70 1,675.70


11/13 11/20/2013 46287 1326 U.S. CELLULAR OCT13 100-55400-210 5,216.34 5,216.34


11/13 11/20/2013 46288 952 VENDEN, NORMAN PENSION13 243-52200-151 1,245.41 1,245.41


11/13 11/20/2013 46289 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9713822884 603-52300-210 1.75 1.75


11/13 11/20/2013 46290 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000130002.09 204-57120-850 1,125.20 1,125.20


11/13 11/20/2013 46290 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.48 261-55100-340 655.63 655.63


11/13 11/20/2013 46291 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR1116130 100-21575 3,537.00 3,537.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46292 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-OCT13 100-54600-202 35.00 35.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46292 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2534-SEPT13 603-52300-342 20.00 20.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46293 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 011714 245-12550 750.00 750.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46293 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 112013 245-55190-344 243.00 243.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46293 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 112113 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46293 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 112213 245-55190-344 240.00 240.00


11/13 11/20/2013 46294 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR1116130 100-21590 859.75 859.75


11/13 11/20/2013 46295 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1116130 100-21590 832.53 832.53


11/13 11/27/2013 46296 100 5 ALARM 135571-1 100-52200-340 76.51 76.51


11/13 11/27/2013 46297 106 AD MADISON 22248 410-57220-820 3,550.80 3,550.80


11/13 11/27/2013 46298 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9914094813 100-53300-340 19.36 19.36


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 NOV13 100-53200-220 242.59 242.59


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 NOV13 100-53200-220 310.68 310.68


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 NOV13 100-53200-222 78.89 78.89


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 DEC13 100-55200-245 22.99 22.99


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 NOV13 100-55400-220 58.18 58.18


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 NOV13 212-53271-220 289.67 289.67


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 NOV13 215-55110-221 362.89 362.89


11/13 11/27/2013 46299 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 NOV13 224-53300-341 10.23 10.23


11/13 11/27/2013 46300 3877 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 898608 100-53400-340 163.51 163.51


11/13 11/27/2013 46300 3877 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 898013 100-55200-350 72.50 72.50


11/13 11/27/2013 46301 4253 ASSOCIATED COLLECTORS INC 2438821 231-54600-340 547.40 547.40


11/13 11/27/2013 46302 150 AUXIANT 111913 251-13011 26,782.12 26,782.12


11/13 11/27/2013 46302 150 AUXIANT DEC13 251-51930-531 24,206.90 24,206.90


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/27/2013 46303 1570 BANK OF AMERICA 104300630 231-54600-340 1,038.38 1,038.38


11/13 11/27/2013 46304 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446489485 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


11/13 11/27/2013 46304 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446492011 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


11/13 11/27/2013 46305 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-358096-00 100-53300-340 56.74 56.74


11/13 11/27/2013 46305 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-358419-00 100-53400-340 40.50 40.50


11/13 11/27/2013 46305 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-358353-00 100-54600-240 84.12 84.12


11/13 11/27/2013 46306 4249 CROSSOVER TOURING 011714 245-12550 11,750.00 11,750.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46307 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 091813 100-13070 211.22 211.22


11/13 11/27/2013 46308 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO1013 224-53300-215 944.90 944.90


11/13 11/27/2013 46309 2999 DEAN CLINIC 549251160 100-52100-215 19.00 19.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46310 1551 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 112013 215-46710 24.00 24.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46311 2730 EF JOHNSON COMPANY 573314 410-57193-820 990.00 990.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46312 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP INC 03165083 603-52300-340 49.30 49.30


11/13 11/27/2013 46313 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 651866 100-52200-240 62.50 62.50


11/13 11/27/2013 46314 4250 GRIMM BOOK BINDERY INC 61028 217-55110-500 45.22 45.22


11/13 11/27/2013 46315 2964 HALQUIST STONE 356587 100-53300-300 224.26 224.26


11/13 11/27/2013 46316 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 112013 100-55400-220 60.00 60.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46317 4252 JACOB, ED RENT 231-54600-340 875.00 875.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46318 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7370319178 215-55110-250 1,291.05 1,291.05


11/13 11/27/2013 46319 4229 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO 106645 100-53300-360 8,168.00 8,168.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46319 4229 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO 106646 100-53300-360 600.00 600.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46319 4229 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO 106765 100-53300-360 497.00 497.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46319 4229 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO 106766 100-53300-360 50.00 50.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46320 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 45677981 100-51420-215 666.00 666.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46321 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001171 242-52200-346 420.00 420.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46321 1168 KOFFEE KUP 0001170 603-52300-212 300.00 300.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46322 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8041230P 100-53300-340 49.68 49.68


11/13 11/27/2013 46323 4185 LIFETIME FAMILY DENTISTRY OF ST 7247 231-54600-340 283.50 283.50


11/13 11/27/2013 46324 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 12501 212-53271-340 115.00 115.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46325 1403 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 112013 215-46710 39.99 39.99


11/13 11/27/2013 46326 3035 MIDDLETON LIBRARY 112013 215-46710 19.99 19.99


11/13 11/27/2013 46327 710 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 120713 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46328 3204 POKEY LAFARGE MUSIC LLC 120613 245-55190-344 3,150.00 3,150.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46329 3300 PORTAGE LIBRARY 112013 215-46710 45.00 45.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46330 715 POSTMASTER 112013 215-55110-211 69.00 69.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46331 3158 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC. REQ#3 400-57345-820 22,780.16 22,780.16


11/13 11/27/2013 46332 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2070 215-55110-810 182.87 182.87


11/13 11/27/2013 46332 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2075 215-55110-810 3,468.20 3,468.20


11/13 11/27/2013 46333 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1151123 100-51900-153 624.00 624.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


11/13 11/27/2013 46334 3453 STONE TRANSPORT 97835 100-53300-300 281.49 281.49


11/13 11/27/2013 46335 844 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 20131119 100-55200-245 272.98 272.98


11/13 11/27/2013 46336 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 821757 100-52200-190 39.88 39.88


11/13 11/27/2013 46337 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 2645-10-13 231-54600-340 299.52 299.52


11/13 11/27/2013 46338 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011036 100-56300-340 144.72 144.72


11/13 11/27/2013 46339 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0100835 203-57120-840 877.98 877.98


11/13 11/27/2013 46340 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0014859720 100-52200-210 118.25 118.25


11/13 11/27/2013 46341 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 246834 215-55110-216 26.85 26.85


11/13 11/27/2013 46342 942 UPS STORE 101513 234-55100-724 200.00 200.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46343 3179 UW RUSSIAN FOLK ORCHESTRA 120713 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46344 946 UWEX CENTER FOR LAND USE EDUC 41 100-56300-212 105.00 105.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46345 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000130267.01 224-53300-338 393.75 393.75


11/13 11/27/2013 46345 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 013127873.10 400-57345-820 964.00 964.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46346 4251 WISCONSIN CHAMBER ORCHESTRA I 121413 245-55190-344 9,500.00 9,500.00


11/13 11/27/2013 46347 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 80964 224-53300-340 580.93 580.93


Grand Totals: 560,023.26


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-13070 211.22 .00 211.22


100-21100 3,804.01 195,779.27- 191,975.26-


100-21105 178.00 .00 178.00


100-21113 4,640.60 .00 4,640.60


100-21560 2,112.34 .00 2,112.34


100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00


100-21575 7,834.00 .00 7,834.00


100-21590 3,583.62 .00 3,583.62


100-22110 122.50 .00 122.50


100-22210 4,532.40 .00 4,532.40


100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00


100-46750 12.00 12.00- .00


100-51300-216 2,418.20 .00 2,418.20


100-51400-340 34.19 .00 34.19


100-51400-399 793.57 .00 793.57


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51420-210 841.68 .00 841.68


100-51420-215 2,475.00 .00 2,475.00


100-51420-315 1,411.68 .00 1,411.68


100-51440-340 2.70 .00 2.70


100-51510-219 9,851.32 .00 9,851.32


100-51510-310 4,577.81 .00 4,577.81


100-51800-215 286.98 .00 286.98


100-51900-153 5,088.28 .00 5,088.28


100-51900-200 3,166.22 3,166.22- .00


100-51930-523 993.77 .00 993.77


100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00


100-52100-190 370.58 .00 370.58


100-52100-210 2,082.02 .00 2,082.02


100-52100-215 2,112.64 .00 2,112.64


100-52100-240 1,743.49 .00 1,743.49


100-52100-330 418.61 .00 418.61


100-52100-335 2,998.28 .00 2,998.28


100-52100-340 2,214.53 .00 2,214.53


100-52100-390 2,351.96 .00 2,351.96


100-52200-190 253.37 .00 253.37


100-52200-210 537.93 .00 537.93


100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00


100-52200-220 1,753.60 .00 1,753.60


100-52200-240 375.25 .00 375.25


100-52200-245 244.50 .00 244.50


100-52200-300 60.48 .00 60.48


100-52200-310 76.50 .00 76.50


100-52200-335 847.91 .00 847.91


100-52200-340 250.32 .00 250.32


100-53200-200 11.64 .00 11.64


100-53200-215 766.00 .00 766.00


100-53200-220 1,983.68 .00 1,983.68


100-53200-221 139.22 .00 139.22


100-53200-222 260.06 .00 260.06


100-53200-223 221.47 .00 221.47


100-53200-314 210.00 .00 210.00


100-53200-340 323.14 .00 323.14


100-53300-210 499.52 .00 499.52


100-53300-212 60.00 60.00- .00


100-53300-215 9,221.36 .00 9,221.36


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-220 1,731.34 .00 1,731.34


100-53300-300 505.75 .00 505.75


100-53300-335 1,269.47 .00 1,269.47


100-53300-340 2,554.38 535.41- 2,018.97


100-53300-360 7,415.00 .00 7,415.00


100-53300-390 293.88 .00 293.88


100-53310-340 489.51 .00 489.51


100-53400-340 313.44 .00 313.44


100-53420-340 11,226.97 .00 11,226.97


100-53440-340 31.98 .00 31.98


100-53620-215 42,286.30 .00 42,286.30


100-53620-216 13,803.30 .00 13,803.30


100-54600-200 999.00 .00 999.00


100-54600-202 765.15 .00 765.15


100-54600-210 311.28 .00 311.28


100-54600-220 2,262.80 .00 2,262.80


100-54600-240 2,048.05 .00 2,048.05


100-54600-315 345.00 .00 345.00


100-54600-325 447.75 .00 447.75


100-54600-340 700.61 .00 700.61


100-54600-342 26.25 .00 26.25


100-54600-350 176.27 .00 176.27


100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00


100-54910-300 1,705.97 .00 1,705.97


100-55100-728 61.61 .00 61.61


100-55200-245 1,153.58 .00 1,153.58


100-55200-335 377.63 .00 377.63


100-55200-340 2,503.63 .00 2,503.63


100-55200-350 200.17 .00 200.17


100-55300-210 466.16 .00 466.16


100-55300-215 1,255.00 .00 1,255.00


100-55300-300 26.95 .00 26.95


100-55300-315 34.68 .00 34.68


100-55300-340 806.69 .00 806.69


100-55400-210 433.71 .00 433.71


100-55400-220 571.04 .00 571.04


100-55500-210 350.15 .00 350.15


100-55500-216 477.98 .00 477.98


100-55500-240 3,802.56 .00 3,802.56


100-55500-300 142.96 .00 142.96


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-56300-212 345.38 30.38- 315.00


100-56300-335 147.44 .00 147.44


100-56300-340 165.36 .00 165.36


203-21100 .00 877.98- 877.98-


203-57120-840 877.98 .00 877.98


204-21100 .00 1,125.20- 1,125.20-


204-57120-850 1,125.20 .00 1,125.20


212-21100 .00 3,587.06- 3,587.06-


212-53271-220 2,101.47 .00 2,101.47


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 897.59 .00 897.59


215-21100 18.77 9,253.70- 9,234.93-


215-46710 128.98 .00 128.98


215-55110-210 2.04 .00 2.04


215-55110-211 69.00 .00 69.00


215-55110-212 27.87 .00 27.87


215-55110-216 26.85 .00 26.85


215-55110-220 1,826.19 .00 1,826.19


215-55110-221 362.89 .00 362.89


215-55110-250 1,571.37 .00 1,571.37


215-55110-325 24.26 .00 24.26


215-55110-328 1,542.90 18.77- 1,524.13


215-55110-342 20.28 .00 20.28


215-55110-810 3,651.07 .00 3,651.07


217-21100 9.33 1,383.60- 1,374.27-


217-55110-500 883.60 9.33- 874.27


217-55110-510 500.00 .00 500.00


224-21100 .00 7,466.11- 7,466.11-


224-53300-215 944.90 .00 944.90


224-53300-310 196.62 .00 196.62


224-53300-335 5,077.87 .00 5,077.87


224-53300-338 393.75 .00 393.75


224-53300-340 653.29 .00 653.29


224-53300-341 59.12 .00 59.12


224-53300-390 140.56 .00 140.56


229-21100 .00 232.97- 232.97-


229-54600-340 232.97 .00 232.97


230-21100 .00 7.72- 7.72-


230-54600-210 7.72 .00 7.72


231-21100 .00 5,267.52- 5,267.52-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


231-54600-340 5,267.52 .00 5,267.52


234-21100 .00 3,883.86- 3,883.86-


234-55100-724 3,883.86 .00 3,883.86


235-21100 .00 260.00- 260.00-


235-55100-721 260.00 .00 260.00


241-21100 .00 5,669.00- 5,669.00-


241-52400-252 5,669.00 .00 5,669.00


242-21100 .00 2,257.06- 2,257.06-


242-52200-346 616.07 .00 616.07


242-52200-348 1,640.99 .00 1,640.99


243-21100 .00 31,784.48- 31,784.48-


243-52200-151 31,784.48 .00 31,784.48


245-12550 12,500.00 .00 12,500.00


245-21100 65.00 85,135.21- 85,070.21-


245-46742 145.00 65.00- 80.00


245-55190-210 255.46 .00 255.46


245-55190-240 3,902.32 .00 3,902.32


245-55190-340 179.36 .00 179.36


245-55190-343 3,814.77 .00 3,814.77


245-55190-344 54,550.00 .00 54,550.00


245-55190-345 4,403.30 .00 4,403.30


245-55190-347 5,385.00 .00 5,385.00


247-21100 .00 16,604.20- 16,604.20-


247-56710-215 16,604.20 .00 16,604.20


251-13011 18,432.77 .00 18,432.77


251-21100 .00 110,162.21- 110,162.21-


251-51930-530 67,522.54 .00 67,522.54


251-51930-531 24,206.90 .00 24,206.90


252-21100 38.44 120.99- 82.55-


252-52100-340 120.99 38.44- 82.55


261-21100 .00 1,410.45- 1,410.45-


261-55100-340 1,410.45 .00 1,410.45


400-21100 .00 37,744.16- 37,744.16-


400-57330-820 14,000.00 .00 14,000.00


400-57345-820 23,744.16 .00 23,744.16


410-21100 .00 32,999.05- 32,999.05-


410-57140-820 28,125.00 .00 28,125.00


410-57191-820 333.25 .00 333.25


410-57193-820 990.00 .00 990.00


410-57220-820 3,550.80 .00 3,550.80


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:54AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


411-21100 .00 107.10- 107.10-


411-48200 107.10 .00 107.10


603-13015 .00 20.54- 20.54-


603-21100 20.54 10,860.45- 10,839.91-


603-52300-210 878.92 .00 878.92


603-52300-212 4,681.49 .00 4,681.49


603-52300-220 1,163.03 .00 1,163.03


603-52300-240 215.17 .00 215.17


603-52300-300 551.20 .00 551.20


603-52300-310 434.90 .00 434.90


603-52300-335 486.62 .00 486.62


603-52300-340 2,125.90 .00 2,125.90


603-52300-341 23.98 .00 23.98


603-52300-342 20.00 .00 20.00


603-52300-343 58.34 .00 58.34


603-52300-390 220.90 .00 220.90


Grand Totals: 567,935.44 567,935.44- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Dec 13, 2013 10:31AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


November 30, 2013


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,085,040.76 Book Balance Previous Month: 330,057.82


Outstanding Deposits: 33,441.63 Total Receipts: 1,619,735.84


Outstanding Checks: 149,724.76 Total Disbursements: 976,516.97


Bank Adjustments: 4,519.06 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 973,276.69 Book Balance: 973,276.69


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


24 11,487.86


25 1,447.50


26 11,504.77


27 2,424.11


28 5,166.08


30 186.75


31 445.50


32 779.06


Total: 33,441.63


Deposits cleared: 38 items Deposits Outstanding: 8 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


44427 54.37


44621 65.00


44849 75.00


45782 550.00


45969 250.00


46008 200.00


46151 65.00


46188 122.50


46232 1,209.87


46234 800.00


46241 1,457.13


46244 697.45


46253 215.17


46257 266.50


46259 280.00


46261 659.10


46263 25.00


46264 1,035.59


46265 2,003.55


46271 3,760.00


46274 1,634.90


46285 1,432.22


46286 1,675.70


46292 55.00


46296 76.51


46297 3,550.80


46298 19.36


46299 1,376.12


46300 236.01


46301 547.40


46302 50,989.02


46303 1,038.38


46304 140.56


46305 181.36


46306 11,750.00


46307 211.22


46308 944.90


46309 19.00


46310 24.00


46311 990.00


46312 49.30


46313 62.50


46314 45.22


46315 224.26


46316 60.00


46317 875.00


46318 1,291.05


46319 9,315.00


46320 666.00


46321 720.00


46322 49.68


46323 283.50


46324 115.00


46325 39.99


46326 19.99


46327 300.00


46328 3,150.00


46329 45.00


46330 69.00


46331 22,780.16


46332 3,651.07


46333 624.00


46334 281.49


46335 272.98


46336 39.88


46337 299.52


46338 144.72


46339 877.98


46340 118.25


46341 26.85


46342 200.00


46343 800.00


46344 105.00


46345 1,357.75


46346 9,500.00


46347 580.93


Total: 149,724.76


Checks cleared: 250 items Checks Outstanding: 76 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Dec 13, 2013 10:31AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Bank Adjustments


Description Amount Description Amount


EMS DEPOSIT WIRE HIT US BANK 11/ 4,519.56 CORRECTION TO CHECK 46275 US B .50-


Total: 4,519.06


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 10:45AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 973,276.69


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 973,276.69


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 973,276.69)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 546,999.57


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 129,661.55


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 127.61


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 12,182.04


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 4,105.78


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND ( 18,454.16)


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND ( 310.13)


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 37.00


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 30,702.99


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 272,463.13


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 4,172.40


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND ( 8,193.82)


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED ( 1,256.69)


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 7,786.42


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 10,052.32


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 14,584.23


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS ( 232.57)


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND ( 44,835.04)


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 9,801.00


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND ( 28,425.60)


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 180,754.35)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 639.68


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 66,467.95


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 116,736.49)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 4,653.79


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 641.41


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 7,240.21


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 27,701.30


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 472,745.63)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 251,841.67


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 257,957.91


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 92,176.17


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 28,125.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 57,486.92







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 10:45AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 973,276.69


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 973,276.69)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 11/13 Dec 13, 2013 10:47AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 546,999.57
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 598.66
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,246.14
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 3,501,827.23


Total GENERAL FUND: 4,134,722.51 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 129,661.55
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,244.10
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,793.46


Total TID #3 FUND: 397,699.11 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 127.61
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,648.98


Total TID #4 FUND: 834,776.59 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 12,182.04
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 12,185.56 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 4,105.78


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 4,105.78 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 18,454.16-
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,004.50


Total LIBRARY FUND: 150,004.50 18,454.16-


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 310.13-
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 188,770.19


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 188,770.19 310.13-


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,876.94


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,876.94 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 37.00
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,662.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 30,702.99







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 11/13 Dec 13, 2013 10:47AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,761.20
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,262.71


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 94,726.90 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 272,463.13
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,107.66


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 277,570.79 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,940.35


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,940.35 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,291.52


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,291.52 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 4,172.40


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 4,172.40 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 8,193.82-


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: .00 8,193.82-


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 1,256.69-
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 30,621.70


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 30,621.70 1,256.69-


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 7,786.42
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,461.27


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 422,247.69 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 10,052.32
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,556.15


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 29,608.47 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 14,584.23
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,300.47


Total FOOD PANTRY: 59,884.70 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 232.57-
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,271.64







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 11/13 Dec 13, 2013 10:47AM


TREE COMMISSION


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total LANDMARKS: 2,271.64 232.57-


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 44,835.04-


Total EMS TRUST FUND: .00 44,835.04-


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 9,801.00
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,116.29


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 30,917.29 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 28,425.60-
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 177,552.95


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 604,790.20 28,425.60-


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 180,754.35-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 8,768.38


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 8,768.38 180,754.35-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,594.33


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,594.33 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 639.68
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,974.55


Total TOURISM FUND: 19,614.23 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 66,467.95
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 11/13 Dec 13, 2013 10:47AM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 71,519.09 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 116,736.49-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 116,736.49-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 4,653.79


Total K9 FUND: 4,653.79 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 641.41
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,415.32


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 141,056.73 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 7,240.21
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,437.14


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 107,677.35 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 27,701.30
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,472.35


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 168,173.65 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 472,745.63-


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: .00 472,745.63-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 251,841.67
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,900.31
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 321,460.42


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 776,202.44 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 257,957.91
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,608.20


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 286,566.11 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 92,176.17
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,333.26


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 150,509.43 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 28,125.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 11/13 Dec 13, 2013 10:47AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,762.83


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 369,887.83 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 57,486.92


Total EMS: 57,486.92 .00


Grand Totals: 9,681,170.58 871,944.48-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 19


Receipt Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:48AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 51,294.83


ANIMAL LICENSE 2014 DOG LICENSE # 12.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 80.00


CABLE MISC REVENUES 375.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 10.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 60.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 215.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 595.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 13,265.01


DONATIONS HOLIDAY FUND 3,980.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 3,310.00


EMS DONATIONS 1,000.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 100.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 200.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 600.00


LIBRARY 217-UNDESIGNATED DONATIONS 5.10


LIBRARY COPIES 320.80


LIBRARY FINES 1,574.42


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 550.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 353.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 395.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 346.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 1,935.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 2,000.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 19,893.50


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 25,159.50


OTHER REVENUES 551,956.09


OTHER REVENUES MISC TAXABLE SALES 80.00


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 10.00


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,612.00


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 1,405.90


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 656.15


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 471.60


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 320.00


PLANNING DEPT PARK DEVELOPMENT 1,066.55


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 918.60


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 889.25


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 4,225.12


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 8,793.58


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 30.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 18.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 795.00


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 240.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,407.95


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 24.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 669.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 9.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 943.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 15,051.12


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 10,819.21


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 30.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 30.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 571.35


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 600.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 15.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 360.00


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 20


Receipt Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:48AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 140.00


Grand Totals: 733,996.63


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Dec 13, 2013 10:51AM


Period: 11/30/2013 (11/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


11/30/2013 1 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 12,002.00


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 12,002.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO WISC CHECK 001-11100 800,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO WISC CHECK 100-11311 800,000.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 3 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 3,129.50


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 3,129.50-


.00*


11/30/2013 4 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 5,914.00


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 5,914.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 5 REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-13013 15,159.50


REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-11102 15,159.50-


.00*


11/30/2013 6 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 1,235.29


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 1,235.29-


.00*


11/30/2013 7 TO RECORD MCCI PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 8 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 3.95


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 3.95-


.00*


11/30/2013 9 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 61,706.37


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 61,706.37-


.00*


11/30/2013 10 TO RECORD 3RD QTR FRANCHISE FEE 001-11100 32,814.32


TO RECORD 3RD QTR FRANCHISE FEE 100-46755 32,814.32-


.00*


11/30/2013 11 TO RECORD FEDERAL FUNDS FROM MONETARY SEIZUR 001-11100 1,547.52


TO RECORD FEDERAL FUNDS FROM MONETARY SEIZUR 100-43522 1,547.52-


.00*


11/30/2013 12 TO RECORD FEDERAL FUNDS FROM MONETARY SEIZUR 001-11100 26,609.76


TO RECORD FEDERAL FUNDS FROM MONETARY SEIZUR 100-43522 26,609.76-


Documents: 12 Transactions: 24


Total CRJE: 964,993.21 964,993.21-


Grand Totals: 964,993.21 964,993.21-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/13 11/15/2013 48 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 27,470.03
11/13 11/29/2013 49 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 15,647.93
11/13 11/05/2013 44123 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 100-21100 12.00- V
11/13 11/13/2013 44334 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 252-21100 38.44- V
11/13 11/05/2013 44658 MOYER, JEFF 245-21100 65.00- V
11/13 11/05/2013 45594 SWAPS 100-21100 60.00- V
11/13 11/13/2013 45918 ERICKSON, DOLORES 603-21100 20.54- V
11/13 11/06/2013 46117 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 105.91
11/13 11/06/2013 46118 ANDERSON, SALLY. 100-21100 26.25
11/13 11/06/2013 46119 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 17.97
11/13 11/06/2013 46120 AUXIANT 251-21100 14,239.02
11/13 11/06/2013 46121 BARRY OPTICAL 231-21100 250.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46122 BEAVER TREE SERVICE 100-21100 9,221.36
11/13 11/06/2013 46123 BULAT, BASIA 245-21100 2,100.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46124 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 223.60
11/13 11/06/2013 46125 COLBY, SHARON 217-21100 500.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46126 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,201.25
11/13 11/06/2013 46127 CRACK FILLING SERVICE CORP 400-21100 4,500.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46128 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 6,085.60
11/13 11/06/2013 46129 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 168.13
11/13 11/06/2013 46130 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 108.85
11/13 11/06/2013 46131 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 1,075.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46132 FORTNEY, RUTH 234-21100 11.79
11/13 11/06/2013 46133 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 1,743.49
11/13 11/06/2013 46134 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION 410-21100 28,125.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46135 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46136 HANSON ELECTRONICS 100-21100 17.68
11/13 11/06/2013 46137 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 152.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46138 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 245-21100 4,035.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46139 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 100-21100 156.18
11/13 11/06/2013 46140 JACOBSON BROS 242-21100 71.48
11/13 11/06/2013 46141 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,089.60
11/13 11/06/2013 46142 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 212-21100 586.25
11/13 11/06/2013 46143 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46144 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,309.50
11/13 11/06/2013 46145 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 178.11
11/13 11/06/2013 46146 LEWIS, KIM 100-21100 411.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46147 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 100-21100 90.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46148 MALY ROOFING COMPANY 100-21100 210.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46149 MICHNA, JESSICA 100-21100 175.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46150 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,112.34
11/13 11/06/2013 46151 MOYER, JEFF 245-21100 65.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46152 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING 100-21100 250.15
11/13 11/06/2013 46153 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46154 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 90.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46155 PASKIN & OBERWETTER LAW OFFIC 100-21100 394.69
11/13 11/06/2013 46156 RIGELL, AMANDA 245-21100 2,500.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46157 ROUNDYS 234-21100 722.05
11/13 11/06/2013 46158 SCHEIFELBEIN, DEB 100-21100 120.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/13 11/06/2013 46159 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 100-21100 12.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46160 STAUSKE, SHAWN 100-21100 60.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46161 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 247-21100 3,689.82
11/13 11/06/2013 46162 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 89.50
11/13 11/06/2013 46163 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 603-21100 125.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46164 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 224-21100 40.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46165 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 363.12
11/13 11/06/2013 46166 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 250.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46167 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 247-21100 12,914.38
11/13 11/06/2013 46168 SYSCO FOODS OF BARABOO 100-21100 333.68
11/13 11/06/2013 46169 VANG, WASER 231-21100 201.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46170 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,537.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46171 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 2,542.40
11/13 11/06/2013 46172 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 100-21100 312.75
11/13 11/06/2013 46173 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 50.00
11/13 11/06/2013 46174 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,087.98
11/13 11/06/2013 46175 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,411.68
11/13 11/13/2013 46176 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 231-21100 105.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46177 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 100-21100 57.20
11/13 11/13/2013 46178 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 324.40
11/13 11/13/2013 46179 AUXIANT 251-21100 13,456.90
11/13 11/13/2013 46180 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 998.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46181 BACHOLL, DAVID 245-21100 1,350.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46182 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 60.72
11/13 11/13/2013 46183 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
11/13 11/13/2013 46184 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46185 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 588.08
11/13 11/13/2013 46186 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC 231-21100 300.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46187 CONMED CORP 603-21100 174.73
11/13 11/13/2013 46188 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 122.50
11/13 11/13/2013 46189 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 542.50
11/13 11/13/2013 46190 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 235.41
11/13 11/13/2013 46191 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 2,353.51
11/13 11/13/2013 46192 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP INC 603-21100 39.50
11/13 11/13/2013 46193 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 166.31
11/13 11/13/2013 46194 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 9,851.32
11/13 11/13/2013 46195 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 4.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46196 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 55.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46197 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 156.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46198 JACOBSON BROS 242-21100 31.35
11/13 11/13/2013 46199 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 1,291.05
11/13 11/13/2013 46200 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 100-21100 108.85
11/13 11/13/2013 46201 KOFFEE KUP 603-21100 690.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46202 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 100-21100 36.75
11/13 11/13/2013 46203 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 252-21100 209.35
11/13 11/13/2013 46204 MADISON COLLEGE 100-21100 3,846.44
11/13 11/13/2013 46205 MANSKE, MATTHEW 245-21100 1,200.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46206 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 231-21100 254.58
11/13 11/13/2013 46207 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 1,375.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/13 11/13/2013 46208 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 416.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46209 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CON 100-21100 650.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46210 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 100-21100 793.57
11/13 11/13/2013 46211 REINDERS INC. 242-21100 1,043.76
11/13 11/13/2013 46212 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS 100-21100 178.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46213 SAFE COMMUNITIES 100-21100 360.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46214 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 251-21100 3,031.40
11/13 11/13/2013 46215 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 195.32
11/13 11/13/2013 46216 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 603-21100 175.62
11/13 11/13/2013 46217 TANGEMAN TREE CARE LLC 100-21100 7,600.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46218 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 139.38
11/13 11/13/2013 46219 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 110.35
11/13 11/13/2013 46220 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 993.77
11/13 11/13/2013 46221 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 54.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46222 UWHC 241-21100 44.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46223 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 11,167.83
11/13 11/13/2013 46224 WAILIN' JENNYS INC. 245-21100 17,500.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46225 WEB-NET 235-21100 260.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46226 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 252-21100 38.44
11/13 11/13/2013 46227 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 140.00
11/13 11/13/2013 46228 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 345.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46229 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,005.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46230 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
11/13 11/20/2013 46231 AUXIANT 251-21100 29,355.27
11/13 11/20/2013 46232 BAKKEN, CLIFFORD 243-21100 1,209.87
11/13 11/20/2013 46233 BERNDT, TIMOTHY J 243-21100 1,457.13
11/13 11/20/2013 46234 BJOIN, EUGENE 243-21100 800.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46235 BLUMFUMGAGNGE, BIFF 245-21100 450.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46236 BRADLEY, ROBERT 243-21100 1,634.90
11/13 11/20/2013 46237 BURSACK, DAVID 243-21100 1,017.38
11/13 11/20/2013 46238 COOLSVILLE INC 245-21100 4,700.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46239 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 100-21100 701.07
11/13 11/20/2013 46240 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 60.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46241 DANKS, DANIEL 243-21100 1,457.13
11/13 11/20/2013 46242 DAVINCI GRAPHICS INC 261-21100 630.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46243 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 19.99
11/13 11/20/2013 46244 FARR, JUNE 243-21100 697.45
11/13 11/20/2013 46245 FORREST STREET FURNITURE LLC 231-21100 258.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46246 FORTON, OSCAR J 243-21100 1,782.99
11/13 11/20/2013 46247 FOSDAL, NORRIS 243-21100 1,188.66
11/13 11/20/2013 46248 GARDNER, FRANK 243-21100 1,295.23
11/13 11/20/2013 46249 GIEBNER, JOSHUA 100-21100 20.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46250 GREENWOOD, JEFFERY 100-21100 114.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46251 GULLICKSON, RICHARD A 243-21100 1,880.13
11/13 11/20/2013 46252 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 603-21100 64.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46253 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC 603-21100 215.17
11/13 11/20/2013 46254 HORNER, DEAN 243-21100 1,044.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46255 HORTON, DEBRA 245-21100 3,807.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46256 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING 245-21100 485.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/13 11/20/2013 46257 JOHNSON, ELLEN 243-21100 266.50
11/13 11/20/2013 46258 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 499.50
11/13 11/20/2013 46259 KITTLESON, PEARL 243-21100 280.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46260 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 603-21100 122.95
11/13 11/20/2013 46261 MANTHE, ELLEN 243-21100 659.10
11/13 11/20/2013 46262 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 2,418.20
11/13 11/20/2013 46263 MERIT CENTER, THE 603-21100 25.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46264 MOE, SEAMON 243-21100 1,035.59
11/13 11/20/2013 46265 NITZSCHE, ROGER 243-21100 2,003.55
11/13 11/20/2013 46266 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46267 OLSON, MARY J. 243-21100 947.13
11/13 11/20/2013 46268 ORLOFSKE, PEGGY 245-21100 80.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46269 PASKIN & OBERWETTER LAW OFFIC 100-21100 408.67
11/13 11/20/2013 46270 PATRIOT GLASS 100-21100 244.50
11/13 11/20/2013 46271 PHILIPS, EMO 245-21100 3,760.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46272 PRAIRIE FARM PRODUCE 231-21100 200.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46273 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 306.35
11/13 11/20/2013 46274 RIGDON, CATHY 243-21100 1,634.90
11/13 11/20/2013 46275 RIGDON, TERRY 243-21100 921.85
11/13 11/20/2013 46276 ROUNDYS 234-21100 847.05
11/13 11/20/2013 46277 SAGEN, KORI 231-21100 35.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46278 SCHEEL, RICHARD 243-21100 1,602.84
11/13 11/20/2013 46279 SOUTHWIND MUSIC INC 245-21100 4,000.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46280 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEAL 231-21100 160.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46281 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 23,472.24
11/13 11/20/2013 46282 STRANDLIE, DWAYNE 243-21100 429.12
11/13 11/20/2013 46283 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 241-21100 5,625.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46284 TEIGEN, ODEAN A 243-21100 2,185.70
11/13 11/20/2013 46285 THOMPSON, DAVID 243-21100 1,432.22
11/13 11/20/2013 46286 THORSON, ROGER 243-21100 1,675.70
11/13 11/20/2013 46287 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 5,216.34
11/13 11/20/2013 46288 VENDEN, NORMAN 243-21100 1,245.41
11/13 11/20/2013 46289 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 1.75
11/13 11/20/2013 46290 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 1,780.83
11/13 11/20/2013 46291 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,537.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46292 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 55.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46293 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 1,533.00
11/13 11/20/2013 46294 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 859.75
11/13 11/20/2013 46295 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 832.53
11/13 11/27/2013 46296 5 ALARM 100-21100 76.51
11/13 11/27/2013 46297 AD MADISON 410-21100 3,550.80
11/13 11/27/2013 46298 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 19.36
11/13 11/27/2013 46299 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 1,376.12
11/13 11/27/2013 46300 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 100-21100 236.01
11/13 11/27/2013 46301 ASSOCIATED COLLECTORS INC 231-21100 547.40
11/13 11/27/2013 46302 AUXIANT 251-21100 50,989.02
11/13 11/27/2013 46303 BANK OF AMERICA 231-21100 1,038.38
11/13 11/27/2013 46304 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 140.56
11/13 11/27/2013 46305 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 181.36


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


11/13 11/27/2013 46306 CROSSOVER TOURING 245-21100 11,750.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46307 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 211.22
11/13 11/27/2013 46308 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 944.90
11/13 11/27/2013 46309 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 19.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46310 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 24.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46311 EF JOHNSON COMPANY 410-21100 990.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46312 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP INC 603-21100 49.30
11/13 11/27/2013 46313 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 62.50
11/13 11/27/2013 46314 GRIMM BOOK BINDERY INC 217-21100 45.22
11/13 11/27/2013 46315 HALQUIST STONE 100-21100 224.26
11/13 11/27/2013 46316 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 60.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46317 JACOB, ED 231-21100 875.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46318 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 215-21100 1,291.05
11/13 11/27/2013 46319 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO 100-21100 9,315.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46320 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 666.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46321 KOFFEE KUP 242-21100 720.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46322 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 49.68
11/13 11/27/2013 46323 LIFETIME FAMILY DENTISTRY OF ST 231-21100 283.50
11/13 11/27/2013 46324 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 212-21100 115.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46325 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 39.99
11/13 11/27/2013 46326 MIDDLETON LIBRARY 215-21100 19.99
11/13 11/27/2013 46327 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 245-21100 300.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46328 POKEY LAFARGE MUSIC LLC 245-21100 3,150.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46329 PORTAGE LIBRARY 215-21100 45.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46330 POSTMASTER 215-21100 69.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46331 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC. 400-21100 22,780.16
11/13 11/27/2013 46332 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 3,651.07
11/13 11/27/2013 46333 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 624.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46334 STONE TRANSPORT 100-21100 281.49
11/13 11/27/2013 46335 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 100-21100 272.98
11/13 11/27/2013 46336 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 39.88
11/13 11/27/2013 46337 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 299.52
11/13 11/27/2013 46338 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 144.72
11/13 11/27/2013 46339 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 877.98
11/13 11/27/2013 46340 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 118.25
11/13 11/27/2013 46341 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 26.85
11/13 11/27/2013 46342 UPS STORE 234-21100 200.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46343 UW RUSSIAN FOLK ORCHESTRA 245-21100 800.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46344 UWEX CENTER FOR LAND USE EDUC 100-21100 105.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46345 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 1,357.75
11/13 11/27/2013 46346 WISCONSIN CHAMBER ORCHESTRA I 245-21100 9,500.00
11/13 11/27/2013 46347 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 224-21100 580.93


Grand Totals: 560,023.26


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-13070 211.22 .00 211.22
100-21100 3,804.01 195,779.27- 191,975.26-
100-21105 178.00 .00 178.00
100-21113 4,640.60 .00 4,640.60
100-21560 2,112.34 .00 2,112.34
100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00
100-21575 7,834.00 .00 7,834.00
100-21590 3,583.62 .00 3,583.62
100-22110 122.50 .00 122.50
100-22210 4,532.40 .00 4,532.40
100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00
100-46750 12.00 12.00- .00


100-51300-216 2,418.20 .00 2,418.20
100-51400-340 34.19 .00 34.19
100-51400-399 793.57 .00 793.57
100-51420-210 841.68 .00 841.68
100-51420-215 2,475.00 .00 2,475.00
100-51420-315 1,411.68 .00 1,411.68
100-51440-340 2.70 .00 2.70
100-51510-219 9,851.32 .00 9,851.32
100-51510-310 4,577.81 .00 4,577.81
100-51800-215 286.98 .00 286.98
100-51900-153 5,088.28 .00 5,088.28
100-51900-200 3,166.22 3,166.22- .00
100-51930-523 993.77 .00 993.77
100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00
100-52100-190 370.58 .00 370.58
100-52100-210 2,082.02 .00 2,082.02
100-52100-215 2,112.64 .00 2,112.64
100-52100-240 1,743.49 .00 1,743.49
100-52100-330 418.61 .00 418.61
100-52100-335 2,998.28 .00 2,998.28
100-52100-340 2,214.53 .00 2,214.53
100-52100-390 2,351.96 .00 2,351.96
100-52200-190 253.37 .00 253.37
100-52200-210 537.93 .00 537.93
100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00
100-52200-220 1,753.60 .00 1,753.60
100-52200-240 375.25 .00 375.25
100-52200-245 244.50 .00 244.50
100-52200-300 60.48 .00 60.48
100-52200-310 76.50 .00 76.50
100-52200-335 847.91 .00 847.91
100-52200-340 250.32 .00 250.32
100-53200-200 11.64 .00 11.64
100-53200-215 766.00 .00 766.00
100-53200-220 1,983.68 .00 1,983.68
100-53200-221 139.22 .00 139.22
100-53200-222 260.06 .00 260.06


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-223 221.47 .00 221.47
100-53200-314 210.00 .00 210.00
100-53200-340 323.14 .00 323.14
100-53300-210 499.52 .00 499.52
100-53300-212 60.00 60.00- .00
100-53300-215 9,221.36 .00 9,221.36
100-53300-220 1,731.34 .00 1,731.34
100-53300-300 505.75 .00 505.75
100-53300-335 1,269.47 .00 1,269.47
100-53300-340 2,554.38 535.41- 2,018.97
100-53300-360 7,415.00 .00 7,415.00
100-53300-390 293.88 .00 293.88
100-53310-340 489.51 .00 489.51
100-53400-340 313.44 .00 313.44
100-53420-340 11,226.97 .00 11,226.97
100-53440-340 31.98 .00 31.98
100-53620-215 42,286.30 .00 42,286.30
100-53620-216 13,803.30 .00 13,803.30
100-54600-200 999.00 .00 999.00
100-54600-202 765.15 .00 765.15
100-54600-210 311.28 .00 311.28
100-54600-220 2,262.80 .00 2,262.80
100-54600-240 2,048.05 .00 2,048.05
100-54600-315 345.00 .00 345.00
100-54600-325 447.75 .00 447.75
100-54600-340 700.61 .00 700.61
100-54600-342 26.25 .00 26.25
100-54600-350 176.27 .00 176.27
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 1,705.97 .00 1,705.97
100-55100-728 61.61 .00 61.61
100-55200-245 1,153.58 .00 1,153.58
100-55200-335 377.63 .00 377.63
100-55200-340 2,503.63 .00 2,503.63
100-55200-350 200.17 .00 200.17
100-55300-210 466.16 .00 466.16
100-55300-215 1,255.00 .00 1,255.00
100-55300-300 26.95 .00 26.95
100-55300-315 34.68 .00 34.68
100-55300-340 806.69 .00 806.69
100-55400-210 433.71 .00 433.71
100-55400-220 571.04 .00 571.04
100-55500-210 350.15 .00 350.15
100-55500-216 477.98 .00 477.98
100-55500-240 3,802.56 .00 3,802.56
100-55500-300 142.96 .00 142.96
100-56300-212 345.38 30.38- 315.00
100-56300-335 147.44 .00 147.44
100-56300-340 165.36 .00 165.36


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


203-21100 .00 877.98- 877.98-
203-57120-840 877.98 .00 877.98


204-21100 .00 1,125.20- 1,125.20-
204-57120-850 1,125.20 .00 1,125.20


212-21100 .00 3,587.06- 3,587.06-
212-53271-220 2,101.47 .00 2,101.47
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 897.59 .00 897.59


215-21100 18.77 9,253.70- 9,234.93-
215-46710 128.98 .00 128.98


215-55110-210 2.04 .00 2.04
215-55110-211 69.00 .00 69.00
215-55110-212 27.87 .00 27.87
215-55110-216 26.85 .00 26.85
215-55110-220 1,826.19 .00 1,826.19
215-55110-221 362.89 .00 362.89
215-55110-250 1,571.37 .00 1,571.37
215-55110-325 24.26 .00 24.26
215-55110-328 1,542.90 18.77- 1,524.13
215-55110-342 20.28 .00 20.28
215-55110-810 3,651.07 .00 3,651.07


217-21100 9.33 1,383.60- 1,374.27-
217-55110-500 883.60 9.33- 874.27
217-55110-510 500.00 .00 500.00


224-21100 .00 7,466.11- 7,466.11-
224-53300-215 944.90 .00 944.90
224-53300-310 196.62 .00 196.62
224-53300-335 5,077.87 .00 5,077.87
224-53300-338 393.75 .00 393.75
224-53300-340 653.29 .00 653.29
224-53300-341 59.12 .00 59.12
224-53300-390 140.56 .00 140.56


229-21100 .00 232.97- 232.97-
229-54600-340 232.97 .00 232.97


230-21100 .00 7.72- 7.72-
230-54600-210 7.72 .00 7.72


231-21100 .00 5,267.52- 5,267.52-
231-54600-340 5,267.52 .00 5,267.52


234-21100 .00 3,883.86- 3,883.86-
234-55100-724 3,883.86 .00 3,883.86


235-21100 .00 260.00- 260.00-
235-55100-721 260.00 .00 260.00


241-21100 .00 5,669.00- 5,669.00-
241-52400-252 5,669.00 .00 5,669.00


242-21100 .00 2,257.06- 2,257.06-
242-52200-346 616.07 .00 616.07
242-52200-348 1,640.99 .00 1,640.99


243-21100 .00 31,784.48- 31,784.48-
243-52200-151 31,784.48 .00 31,784.48


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-12550 12,500.00 .00 12,500.00
245-21100 65.00 85,135.21- 85,070.21-
245-46742 145.00 65.00- 80.00


245-55190-210 255.46 .00 255.46
245-55190-240 3,902.32 .00 3,902.32
245-55190-340 179.36 .00 179.36
245-55190-343 3,814.77 .00 3,814.77
245-55190-344 54,550.00 .00 54,550.00
245-55190-345 4,403.30 .00 4,403.30
245-55190-347 5,385.00 .00 5,385.00


247-21100 .00 16,604.20- 16,604.20-
247-56710-215 16,604.20 .00 16,604.20


251-13011 18,432.77 .00 18,432.77
251-21100 .00 110,162.21- 110,162.21-


251-51930-530 67,522.54 .00 67,522.54
251-51930-531 24,206.90 .00 24,206.90


252-21100 38.44 120.99- 82.55-
252-52100-340 120.99 38.44- 82.55


261-21100 .00 1,410.45- 1,410.45-
261-55100-340 1,410.45 .00 1,410.45


400-21100 .00 37,744.16- 37,744.16-
400-57330-820 14,000.00 .00 14,000.00
400-57345-820 23,744.16 .00 23,744.16


410-21100 .00 32,999.05- 32,999.05-
410-57140-820 28,125.00 .00 28,125.00
410-57191-820 333.25 .00 333.25
410-57193-820 990.00 .00 990.00
410-57220-820 3,550.80 .00 3,550.80


411-21100 .00 107.10- 107.10-
411-48200 107.10 .00 107.10
603-13015 .00 20.54- 20.54-
603-21100 20.54 10,860.45- 10,839.91-


603-52300-210 878.92 .00 878.92
603-52300-212 4,681.49 .00 4,681.49
603-52300-220 1,163.03 .00 1,163.03
603-52300-240 215.17 .00 215.17
603-52300-300 551.20 .00 551.20
603-52300-310 434.90 .00 434.90
603-52300-335 486.62 .00 486.62
603-52300-340 2,125.90 .00 2,125.90
603-52300-341 23.98 .00 23.98
603-52300-342 20.00 .00 20.00
603-52300-343 58.34 .00 58.34
603-52300-390 220.90 .00 220.90


Grand Totals: 567,935.44 567,935.44- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 11/1/2013 - 11/30/2013 Dec 13, 2013 10:53AM


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Dec 13, 2013 10:55AM


Period: 11/30/2013 (11/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


11/30/2013 1 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 10,850.25


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 10,850.25-


.00*


11/30/2013 2 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 2,460.04


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 2,460.04-


.00*


11/30/2013 3 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 2,020.34


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 2,020.34-


.00*


11/30/2013 4 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 177.06


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 177.06-


.00*


11/30/2013 5 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,603.81


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 19,827.80


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,637.28


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,068.89-


.00*


11/30/2013 6 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,227.31


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 21,557.98


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,041.84


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 42,827.13-


.00*


11/30/2013 7 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,245.79


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,245.79-


.00*


11/30/2013 8 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,635.35


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,635.35-


.00*


11/30/2013 9 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 2,217.04


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 2,217.04-


.00*


11/30/2013 10 TO RECORD HOYTE GARNISHMENT 100-21590 80.75


TO RECORD HOYTE GARNISHMENT 001-11100 80.75-


.00*


11/30/2013 11 TO RECORD HOYTE GARNISHMENT 100-21590 350.40


TO RECORD HOYTE GARNISHMENT 001-11100 350.40-


.00*


11/30/2013 12 TO RECORD FEDERAL TAX BASIA PERFORMANCE 245-55190-344 900.00


TO RECORD FEDERAL TAX BASIA PERFORMANCE 001-11100 900.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 13 TO RECORD FEDERAL TAX JENNYS PERFORMANCE 245-55190-344 7,500.00


TO RECORD FEDERAL TAX JENNYS PERFORMANCE 001-11100 7,500.00-


.00*


11/30/2013 14 TO RECORD NOVEMBER RETIREMENT 100-21515 59,865.19


TO RECORD NOVEMBER RETIREMENT 001-11100 59,865.19-


.00*


11/30/2013 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 251-51930-530 30.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 16.32


46.32*


11/30/2013 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51420-212 41.94


11/30/2013 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 88.26-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Dec 13, 2013 10:55AM


Period: 11/30/2013 (11/13)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


11/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ADAMS 100-52100-153 179.97


11/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BELL 100-52100-190 51.00


11/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-200 20.26


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 251-51930-530 31.99


52.25*


11/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT RIGDON 603-52300-212 184.91


11/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 468.13-


11/30/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HANSON 100-54600-213 20.20


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HANSON 001-11100 20.20-


.00*


11/30/2013 18 TO RECORD NSF CHECK JESSICA COPUS 215-46710 12.60


TO RECORD NSF CHECK JESSICA COPUS 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK JESSICA COPUS 001-11100 2.60-


.00*


11/30/2013 19 TO RECORD NSF CHECK CONSTANCE MEIER 100-54600-200 22.80


TO RECORD NSF CHECK CONSTANCE MEIER 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK CONSTANCE MEIER 001-11100 12.80-


Documents: 25 Transactions: 50


Total CDJE: 186,810.22 186,810.22-


Grand Totals: 186,810.22 186,810.22-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:02AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES .00 7,224,344.39 7,849,881.00 625,536.61 92.03


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 480,291.15 1,409,841.33 1,528,309.00 118,467.67 92.25


LICENSES & PERMITS 4,057.25 126,046.33 98,100.00 ( 27,946.33) 128.49


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 11,366.74 91,433.83 115,500.00 24,066.17 79.16


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 72,914.71 1,211,791.81 1,185,255.00 ( 26,536.81) 102.24


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 80,500.00 82,000.00 1,500.00 98.17


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 19,638.45 243,857.58 183,195.00 ( 60,662.58) 133.11


589,768.30 10,387,815.27 11,042,240.00 654,424.73 94.07


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 38,013.69 47,505.00 9,491.31 80.02


JUDICIAL 3,735.57 62,319.69 79,990.00 17,670.31 77.91


LEGAL 2,418.20 64,406.19 132,500.00 68,093.81 48.61


MAYOR 7,422.83 100,667.49 99,442.00 ( 1,225.49) 101.23


CLERK 13,021.53 178,701.69 230,077.00 51,375.31 77.67


ELECTION 2.70 10,715.69 15,300.00 4,584.31 70.04


FINANCE DIRECTOR 33,577.89 434,822.64 560,764.00 125,941.36 77.54


ASSESSOR .00 42,435.87 45,700.00 3,264.13 92.86


CITY WEBSITE 286.98 334.92 5,000.00 4,665.08 6.70


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,088.28 88,386.03 25,000.00 ( 63,386.03) 353.54


INSURANCE 993.77 206,806.35 191,234.00 ( 15,572.35) 108.14


LAW ENFORCEMENT 195,513.82 2,187,465.83 2,436,727.00 249,261.17 89.77


FIRE PROTECTION 24,359.66 284,107.48 452,092.00 167,984.52 62.84


INSPECTION 6,400.12 76,139.14 91,135.00 14,995.86 83.55


CITY BUILDINGS 8,661.70 112,225.37 170,902.00 58,676.63 65.67


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 87,067.15 912,971.58 838,637.00 ( 74,334.58) 108.86


SNOW REMOVAL 489.51 46,786.59 65,000.00 18,213.41 71.98


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 313.44 14,119.33 14,000.00 ( 119.33) 100.85


STREET LIGHTING 11,226.97 104,979.45 140,000.00 35,020.55 74.99


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 31.98 31.98 .00 ( 31.98) .00


SANITATION 56,089.60 560,332.80 680,000.00 119,667.20 82.40


SENIOR CENTER 35,989.08 387,988.52 486,290.00 98,301.48 79.79


CEMETERY 4,080.97 32,374.28 35,000.00 2,625.72 92.50


CULTURE 61.61 1,849.56 5,171.00 3,321.44 35.77


PARKS 11,128.42 158,344.71 180,689.00 22,344.29 87.63


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 16,175.23 253,427.85 250,802.00 ( 2,625.85) 101.05


YOUTH CENTER 7,800.10 60,551.02 66,354.00 5,802.98 91.25


CABLE 20,459.93 197,054.08 181,622.00 ( 15,432.08) 108.50


PLANNING 16,372.02 184,476.12 154,538.00 ( 29,938.12) 119.37


CONTINGENCY .00 9,000.00 80,000.00 71,000.00 11.25


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,087,788.00 2,087,788.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 520,000.00 520,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 626,646.00 771,367.00 144,721.00 81.24


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:02AM PAGE: 2


572,644.46 10,061,269.94 11,155,626.00 1,094,356.06 90.19


17,123.84 326,545.33 ( 113,386.00) ( 439,931.33)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 230,896.48 230,051.00 ( 845.48) 100.37


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,753.64 25,870.99 24,900.00 ( 970.99) 103.90


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .60 5.12 .00 ( 5.12) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 497,321.00 497,321.00 .00 100.00


1,754.24 754,093.59 752,272.00 ( 1,821.59) 100.24


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 52,201.95 643,973.05 756,523.00 112,549.95 85.12


52,201.95 643,973.05 756,523.00 112,549.95 85.12


( 50,447.71) 110,120.54 ( 4,251.00) ( 114,371.54)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 24,249.50 667,254.75 504,175.00 ( 163,079.75) 132.35


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 353.00 5,930.63 5,000.00 ( 930.63) 118.61


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


24,602.50 673,185.38 529,175.00 ( 144,010.38) 127.21


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 85,141.09 588,582.50 516,832.00 ( 71,750.50) 113.88


85,141.09 588,582.50 516,832.00 ( 71,750.50) 113.88


( 60,538.59) 84,602.88 12,343.00 ( 72,259.88)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:04AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,871.00 144,678.75 148,492.00 3,813.25 97.43


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,087,788.00 2,574,368.00 486,580.00 81.10


4,871.00 2,232,466.75 2,722,860.00 490,393.25 81.99


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 2,321,389.64 2,321,389.64 .00 100.00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES .00 529,882.78 529,882.78 .00 100.00


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 4,693.25 2,000.00 ( 2,693.25) 234.66


.00 2,855,965.67 2,853,272.42 ( 2,693.25) 100.09


4,871.00 ( 623,498.92) ( 130,412.42) 493,086.50







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:04AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 46 .00 94,611.37 .00 ( 94,611.37) .00


SOURCE 47 .00 26,945.00 49,500.00 22,555.00 54.43


SOURCE 48 30.80 3,663.32 .00 ( 3,663.32) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 116,831.00 1,289,831.00 1,173,000.00 9.06


30.80 242,050.69 1,339,331.00 1,097,280.31 18.07


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 177,904.00 87,635.00 ( 90,269.00) 203.01


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 150,300.00 150,000.00 ( 300.00) 100.20


STREET CONSTRUCTION 14,000.00 321,838.67 500,044.00 178,205.33 64.36


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 14,760.04 .00 ( 14,760.04) .00


CURB & GUTTER .00 68,688.70 82,499.00 13,810.30 83.26


SIDEWALKS .00 40,687.90 151,163.00 110,475.10 26.92


STORM SEWER 23,744.16 71,548.53 377,195.00 305,646.47 18.97


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 915.67 35,000.00 34,084.33 2.62


37,744.16 846,643.51 1,383,536.00 536,892.49 61.19


( 37,713.36) ( 604,592.82) ( 44,205.00) 560,387.82







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2013


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/13/2013 11:05AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 26,400.00 20,000.00 ( 6,400.00) 132.00


SOURCE 46 .00 1,210.80 .00 ( 1,210.80) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 32,864.00 5,102.00 ( 27,762.00) 644.14


SOURCE 48 .90 10,690.39 .00 ( 10,690.39) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ( 28,125.00) 464,467.00 499,108.00 34,641.00 93.06


( 28,124.10) 535,632.19 524,210.00 ( 11,422.19) 102.18


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 9,599.00 41,800.00 32,201.00 22.96


DEPARTMENT 140 28,125.00 28,125.00 .00 ( 28,125.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 58,273.24 6,400.00 ( 51,873.24) 910.52


DEPARTMENT 191 333.25 24,975.89 87,000.00 62,024.11 28.71


DEPARTMENT 193 990.00 9,673.96 .00 ( 9,673.96) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 .00 167,579.97 180,115.00 12,535.03 93.04


DEPARTMENT 220 3,550.80 9,941.74 35,460.00 25,518.26 28.04


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 76,850.14 110,500.00 33,649.86 69.55


DEPARTMENT 332 .00 25,825.90 17,350.00 ( 8,475.90) 148.85


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 520 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 3,300.00 33,000.00 29,700.00 10.00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00


32,999.05 414,144.84 530,325.00 116,180.16 78.09


( 61,123.15) 121,487.35 ( 6,115.00) ( 127,602.35)





		Nov Claims.pdf

		November Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		bank rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom 


Selsor, Ross Urven 


Absent and Excused: Tricia Suess 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on 


Tuesday, 24, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan called the roll and noted 11 alders present: Kneebone, 


Swangstu, Swadley, Engelberger, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Majewski, Selsor, 


Urven. 


 


Communications: 


 


 Alder Swadley said that Alder Suess asked him to present a formal request to name the 


park by the Fire Station Stoughton Rotary Park. The Rotarians have donated money and 


taken on the project of building the gazebo. There is a 30 day period in which other 


names can be suggested. 


 


 Planning Director Scheel presented the Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) 


possibilities. The Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) is working with 


the City of Stoughton and the Townships of Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant Springs, and 


Rutland to gather information and ideas about the City's possible growth. There are going 


to be three open houses: 


 


September 30, 6:30 p.m., Stoughton Fire Department Training Room, 401 E. Main Street 


October 2, 6:30 p.m., Dunn Town Hall, 4156 County Rd. B 


October 10, 6:30 p.m., Dunkirk Town Hall, 654 County Rd. N 


 







There is also a survey available at displays located in Stoughton City Hall, Stoughton 


Public Library, the Stoughton Area Senior Center, and Dunn and Pleasant Springs Town 


Halls, and on the project webpage: www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html 


 


 Alder Swangstu announced that there will be a fish boil at the American Legion this 


Saturday, September 28. 


 


 Alder Hohol announced that the Stoughton Dream Park Organization is having a Dream 


Fest Event on Saturday, September 28. 


 


 Evan Slocum of the Urban Tree Alliance gave a presentation on the 2013 Stoughton Tree 


Inventory and Urban Forest Management Plan. The Urban Tree Alliance have 


inventoried the trees in the City and will be updating the existing inventory and 


management plan. They found the most dominant species was the Norway Maple. The 


Emerald Ash Borer has not been discovered in Stoughton yet. The full report can be 


found on the City website and in the Council packet.  Mr. Slocum also mentioned that the 


Streets Department doesn't have enough dedicated staff to take care of the trees. Mayor 


Olson commended and thanked the tree specialists along with Karl Manthe and his staff. 


 


 Scheel reported that City staff is preparing to have the general development plan for 


Kettle Park West reviewed by the Planning Commission. 


 


2. Minutes and Reports 


 


Mayor Olson noted there is a letter in the reports section regarding Jerry and Maxine King vs. 


City of Stoughton, and requested Council members to discuss it if they wanted to. There was no 


discussion. 
 


Minutes (placed on file): CIP 06/17/2013, 06/19/2013; Opera House Board 07/23/2013; Utilities 


Committee 08/19/2013; Finance Committee 08/27/2013; Planning Commission 09/09/2013; Landmarks 


Commission 09/12/2013; Personnel Committee 08/15/2013, 08/26/2013 


 


Reports:Utilities July 2013 Financial Summary; Utilities July 2013 Statistical Information; Utilities 


Payments Due List; August Claims and August Treasurer’s Report; Jerry and Maxine King vs. City of 


Stoughton 


 


3. Public Comment:  Kathleen Kelly, 909 Summit, registered to speak regarding the Dane 


County Library Tax.  Kathleen thanked the community for supporting the library and asked the 


alders to continue to support the library. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 
 


4. Common Council minutes of 09/10/2013: Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to 


approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation. 


  


OLD BUSINESS 



http://www.capitalarearpc.org/Stoughton_FUDA.html





 


5. O-19-2013: An Ordinance providing for the direct annexation of a portion of the Town of 


Dunkirk to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 


 


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation. 


 


NEW BUSINESS (10 moved to first item) 


 


10. R-123-2013: Requesting exemption from the Dane County Library Tax. (Library Board 


recommends approval 9-0.) 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation. 


 


6. O-20-2013: An Ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 819 N. 


Page Street, Stoughton, WI, from GI-General Industrial to PB-Planned Business. (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 


 


Alder Christianson presented the first reading. No action taken.  


 


7. O-21-2013: An Ordinance amending the zoning classification of property located at 820, 824, 


and 832 Berry Street, Stoughton, WI, from PD-Planned Development to SR6-Single Family 


Residential. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First 


reading. 


 


Alder Christianson presented the first reading. No action taken. 


  


8. O-22-2013: Rezoning 2320 Jackson Street, Castle Condominiums Units 112, 113, 114, 115, 


116, 117, and 118 from PD-Planned Development to PD-GDP—Planned Development-General 


Development Plan to establish allowable and conditional uses. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 


 


Alder Christianson presented the first reading, No action taken. 


  


9. R-117-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to recommend and approve 


the Department Safety Recognition Awards. (Stoughton Safety Committee recommends 


approval 6-0; Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by roll call. 


 


11. R-126-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Street 


Department 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan for street construction projects.  (Public Works 


recommends approval 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting) 


 


Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe presented the 5 year plan. 


 







Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to adjourn at 7:40 P.M. All in favor. 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


 


MPH:sm 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: November 12, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David Kneebone, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross 


Urven 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on 


Tuesday, November 12, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations 


 


Alder Hohol asked to cancel the Council meeting on December 24; if there is a need to hold a 


meeting, we will have a special meeting. Hohol also thanked all the veterans for their service. 


 


Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan called the roll and noted 12 alders present, constituting a 


quorum: Christianson, Engelberger, Hohol, Jenson, Kneebone, Lawrence, Majewski, Selsor, 


Suess, Swadley, Swangstu, Urven. 


 


 Kettle Park West update: Scheel presented the timeline included in the packet regarding 


the Kettle Park West progress.   


 


2. Minutes and Reports 


 


Minutes (placed on file): Committee of the Whole 10/03/2013, 10/10/2013, 10/17/2013, 


10/24/2013; Landmarks 10/24/2013; Library Board 09/18/2013; Public Safety 09/25/2013; Risk 


Management 10/14/2013 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


Erica Dial, 532 East Main Street, Stoughton, representing the Chamber of Commerce, spoke in 


favor of the Kettle Park West development; Scott Treuhl, 916 Devonshire, spoke in favor of 


the Kettle Park West development; Rudy Silbaugh, 924 Skagdalen, spoke in favor of the Kettle 


Park West development; Bob Jenson, 916 Quam Point Road, spoke in favor of the Kettle Park 


West development; Buzz Davis, 1021 Riverview Drive, spoke in opposition to the Kettle Park 







West development; Kathleen Kelly, 909 Summit, spoke to say that she is unsure if she is in 


favor or opposed: she is not against big box development, but the name on the box does make a 


difference; Dean Hanson 716 Hamilton, spoke in opposition to the Kettle Park West 


development; Christa Westerberg, 333 W McKinley Street, spoke in opposition to the Kettle 


Park West development; Karl Manthe, 718 Christianson Way, representing the Leadership 


Team of the City of Stoughton, spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West development.  


 


Laura Trotter, 2156 Fallen Oak Trail, registered in favor of the Kettle Park West development; 


Randy Olson, 820 Pleasant View Drive, registered in favor of the Kettle Park West 


development; Jerry Ley, 1225 Sundt Lane, registered in favor of the Kettle Park West 


development; Gloria Stehley, 1610 Norse Parkway, registered in favor of the Kettle Park West 


development. 


 


4. Public Hearing on the proposed 2014 City of Stoughton Budget 


Finance Director Sullivan gave an overview of the 2014 Budget. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the Council session at 7:45 PM. and opened the public hearing. 


 


Richard MacDonald, 524 Kingslynn Road, registered to speak in support of the budget. 


Buzz Davis 1021 River View Drive, spoke regarding the budget 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing and reopened the Council session at 8:50 P.M. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 
 


5. Approval of Council minutes of: 10/22/2013 


Moved by Swadley, second by Christianson, to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 12-0 


by acclamation. 


 


 OLD BUSINESS 
 


6. O-23-2013: Rezoning the property at the northwest corner of US Highway 51 and State 


Highway 138 from RH-Rural Holding to Planned Development (PD). (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. Mayor Olson encouraged 


Council to vote yes on the General Development Plan. Hohol and Jenson were in support. 


Engelberger and Kneebone were in opposition. Swadley and Suess had questions. Further 


discussions followed. 


 


Main Motion: Moved by Christianson, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carried 8-4 by roll 


call, with Swadley, Kneebone, Engelberger, and Majewski in opposition. 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Christianson, to call the question.  Motion failed 5-7 by roll call, 


with Swangstu, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Urven, and Suess in opposition. 


 


Selsor called a point of order. 


  







Moved by Majewski, second by Kneebone, to table this item, in order to amend the zoning 


ordinance to allow for more input by city council into the zoning ordinance.  Motion failed 4-8 


by roll, with Jenson, Hohol, Urven, Selsor, Suess, Swangstu, Christianson, and Lawrence in 


opposition. 


 


Engelberger called a point of order. 


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol to call the question to close debate.  Motion passes on roll 


call 8-4. With Swadley, Kneebone, Engelberger, and Selsor in opposition. 


 


 


Selsor called a point of order. The council voted on the main motion. 


 


The council took a break at 8:50 P.M. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 P.M.. 


 


7. O-27-2013: Amending Section 78-206(4)(1) Bed and Breakfast Establishment of the 


Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


Second reading. 


 


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


8. R-120-2013: Approving a Limited Conditional Use Permit specifically for Stoughton 


House Inn, Inc., Lance McNaughton, Operator, for a Bed and Breakfast establishment at 516 S. 


Page Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0 with 


Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


9. R-129-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class A Beer 


and Class A Liquor license to Susan M. Smith, agent, dba The Lilystone, 193 West Main Street, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Public Safety recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


10. R-133-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the request 


from the Stoughton Viking Snowdrifters Snowmobile Club to continue use of the trail leading to 


the PDQ gas station located along Highway 51 within the city limits. (Public Safety recommends 


approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


11. R-134-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator's 


License to Billie Jo E. McSherry. (Public Safety recommends denial 5-0 with Mayor Olson 


voting.) 







 


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion failed 0-12 by acclamation. 


 


12. R-136-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to designate the land 


east of the fire station as parkland, and name it "Stoughton Rotary Park." (Parks & Recreation 


recommends approval 4-0.) 


 


Moved by Suess, second by Engelberger, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


13. R-137-2013: Urging the Governor and the State Legislature to work collaboratively with 


Wisconsin municipal leaders to accomplish the critical goals of job creation and economic 


growth. (Finance Committee meets prior to Council.)  


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by acclamation. 


 


14. R-142-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2014 


Stoughton Utilities (SU) Budget and Capital Improvements Plan (CIP). (Stoughton Utilities 


Committee recommends approval of the budget 7-0 and of the CIP 7-0; Committee of the Whole 


recommends approval 9-0.) 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Engelberger, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by roll call. 


 


15. R-140-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt the 2014 City 


of Stoughton Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. (Committee of the Whole recommends 


approval 9-0.) 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by roll call. 


 


16. R-143-2013: Approving the Stoughton Area Emergency Medical Services budget for 


2014. (Committee of the Whole recommends approval 9-0.) 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 12-0 by roll call. 


 


17. Consider adoption of Resolution No. R-141-2013, Approving the consolidation of the 


Clerk's Office and the Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative Services Department, 


and the creation of a Human Resources Department. From time to time during the course of the 


deliberation, the Common Council may convene in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 


19.85(1)(c), to consider compensation or performance evaluation data of particular City 


employees, and may reconvene in open session to continue the deliberation, to take action on the 


resolution, and to proceed with consideration of the remaining items on the meeting agenda. 


(Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting in favor.)  


 


Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson to approve Resolution R-141-2013, consolidating 


the Clerk’s Office and the Finance Department, and the creation of a Human Resources Depart.   


 







 Selsor proposed a motion to divide the question into two parts: (1) the recommendation for 


combining the two departments and (2) the creation of the Human Resources Department. 


Discussion followed on how to handle Mr. Selsor’s motion.  The motion was not seconded.  


 


Moved by Selsor, second by Majewski, to amend the main motion, by voting to approve only 


sections 1 and 3 of Resolution R-141-2013, providing for the consolidation of the Clerk’s office 


and the Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative Services Department to be effective on 


December 31, 2013. Discussion followed. 


 


Motion carried on the amendment to the motion, 9-3 by roll call, with Christianson, Lawrence, 


and Hohol in opposition.   
 


At Alder Lawrence's request, Finance Director Sullivan explained the proposal. Extensive 


discussion followed. Several alders were opposed or uncertain, and several were in support. 


Lawrence supports the reorganization. Discussion followed on the Main Motion as amended. 


Lawrence called a point of order.  


 


Roll call vote was taken to approve the original motion as amended on Resolution R-141-2013, 


to approve only sections 1 and 3, providing for consolidation of the Clerk’s office and the 


Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative Services Department to be effective on 


December 31, 2013. Motion failed on amendment to the motion 5-6 on roll call vote with Selsor, 


Suess, Kneebone, Majewski, Engelberger, Jenson voting noe, and Alder Urven abstained. 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, created a new main motion to approve R-141-2013, 


providing for a creation of a Human Resources Department. Motion carried 9-2, with 


Engelberger and Kneebone in opposition. 
 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to amend the resolution to put the Clerk's Office 


under the HR Department, clerk and deputy clerk.  Motion failed 0-11 on roll call with 


Majewski, Engelberger, Jenson, Hohol, Urven, Selsor, Suess, Swangstu, Swadley, Kneebone, 


Lawrence voting noe, and Christianson abstaining. 


 


Alder Christianson left the meeting at 10:35 P.M. 


 


Further discussion on the proposed amendment followed.  Suess called point of order. 


Back to original motion of creating an HR Dept.   


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to refer the amended resolution back to Personnel 


Committee regarding creating Human Resources Department.  Further discussion followed.  


Motion fails 6-4, with Majewski, Engelberger, Selsor, Suess, Swadley and Kneebone in 


opposition, and Urven abstaining. 
 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to refer to the Committee of the Whole. Motion failed 5-6 


by roll call, with Swangstu, Kneebone, Majewski, Jenson, Selsor, and Suess in opposition. 


 







Moved by Suess, second by Lawrence, to call the question and close debate. Motion carried 10-1 


with Engelberger in opposition. 
 


Back to original Motion. To approve resolution R-141-2013 as amended. Approving paragraphs 


two and three of the resolution. 


 


Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson to approve Resolution R-141-2013, as amended 


removing the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and the Finance Department, and the creation 


of a Human Resources Department.  Motion carries 9-2 on roll call with Engelberger and 


Kneebone voting in opposition. 
 


18. The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering 


employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation of any public employee over 


which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. RE: Compensation 


Adjustments. 


 


Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to enter into closed session at 11:00 p.m. Motion carried 


11-0 by roll call. 
 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn at 12:00 a.m.  All in favor.  


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


COMMON COUNCIL


Date/Time: November 26, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building
Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David Kneebone,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross
Urven


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on
Tuesday, November 26, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M.


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
Alderperson Kneebone stated on Dec. 7th & 8th he will be dressed up as Santa Claus
for the Claws to Paws fundraiser to benefit the Small Animal Advocates.


 WPPI presentation –Mike Peters presented WPPI energy update.
 Kettle Park West update-Planning Director Scheel was unable to attend the meeting


tonight. Mayor Olson stated the rezoning was approved last week, staff continues to
work on Kettle Park West developer agreement. Updates will continue to be
provided.


 City of Stoughton Employee Health & Dental Insurance Renewal-Kent Schroeder
presented the 2014 Employee Health and Dental Insurance renewals.


2. Minutes and Reports
Minutes (placed on file): Finance 10-08-2013; Landmarks 11-14-2013; Planning 11-11-
2013; Tree Commission 10-09-2013; Utilities 10-14-2013


Reports: Finance October Claims and October Treasurer's Report; Utilities Payments Due
List, September Finance Summary, September Statistical Information


3. Public Comment: No one registered to speak for the Public Comment period.


OLD BUSINESS







4. Reconsideration of motion to approve Sections 1 and 3 of Resolution R-141-2013,
approving the consolidation of the Clerk's Office and the Finance Department to a
Administrative Services Department and the creation of a Human Resources Department.


Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence, to reconsider the motion to approve Sections 1 and 3 of
Resolution R-141-2013 approving the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and the Finance
Department to an Administrative Services Department. Further discussion followed.
Jenson explained he felt there was an urgency in this and we need to move forward. Motion
carried 8-4 on roll call with Kneebone, Majewski, Engelberger and Selsor voting no.


Moved by Jenson, second by Hohol, to move into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec 19.85
(1) (c), to consider compensation or performance evaluation data of particular City employees,
and may reconvene in open session to continue the deliberation, to take action on the resolution,
and to proceed with consideration of the remaining items on the meeting agenda. Selsor stated
this seems to be about a particular employee, this is about a change in city government. He
doesn’t see there is any reason why this needs to be in closed session. Hohol stated the city
attorney will keep the council in line on the closed session debate. Further discussion followed.
Motion carried 8-4 on roll call with Kneebone, Majewski, Engelberger and Selsor voting no.


Meeting moved into open session at 8:15 p.m.


Main motion-
Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson, to approve R-141-2013 sections 1 and 3,
approving the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and the Finance Department to create an
Administrative Services Department, and the creation of a Human Resources Department. (this
brings us back to original motion from 2 weeks ago). Selsor will vote in opposition. Hohol
stated at the last meeting there was debate regarding hiring a HR person that we would not have
the money to hire an HR position if we didn’t do the restructure. Lawrence will support this.
Engelberger will vote in opposition. Engelberger stated he reviewed the directory, and there are
many municipalities that don’t have combined offices. Further discussion followed. Motion
carries 7-5 on roll call with Kneebone, Majewski, Selsor, Engelberger and Urven voting no.


Moved by Swangstu, second by Lawrence, to call the question and close debate. Motion failed on
roll call 7-5. (2/3rd vote required to close debate)


Moved by Swadley, second by Majewski, to amend the motion to keep the current salary in the
clerk’s position as it is. Suess stated the reorganization as proposed offered $53,000 and the
Baker Tilly study stated $55,000. Christianson stated they have an empty position as clerk, we
currently have an acting clerk. There are no performance measures. Swadley stated the clerk’s
job responsibility definition justifies the salary at $55,000. Kneebone stated instead of filling the
clerks position, now there are constraints of a budget that is passed, the presumption was made
that changing government in the City of Stoughton was just going to happen. Hohol, stated the
previous clerks had dual responsibility, now the clerk will only have one responsibility. He is
voting against the amendment. Swadley will support the main motion regardless. Motion on the
amendment failed on roll call 1-11with Kneebone, Christianson, Lawrence, Majewski,
Engelberger, Jenson, Hohol, Urven, Selsor, Suess, and Swangstu voting no.







Kneebone stated he would like to see the Human Resources stay under the clerk’s office.


Back to the original motion.
Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson, to approve R-141-2013 sections 1 and 3,
approving the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and the Finance Department to create an
Administrative Services Department, and the creation of a Human Resources Department.
Further discussion followed. Motion carries 7-5 on roll call with Kneebone, Majewski, Selsor,
Engelberger and Urven voting no.


5. R-150-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt the 2014 City
of Stoughton Budget and the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). (Amended
resolution.)
Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to approve the 2014 City of Stoughton
Budget. Motion carried 10-1 on roll call with Kneebone voting no, and Majewski
abstaining.


NEW BUSINESS


6. R-149-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 2014
City of Stoughton Employee Benefits Renewal. (Finance Committee meets prior to
Council on Nov. 26.)
Moved by Lawrence, second by Suess, to approve the 2014 City of Stoughton Employee
Benefits Renewal. Motion carried 12-0 on roll call.


7. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration
and enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.
(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First
reading. Christianson presented the Ordinance.


No action taken.


8. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.
(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First
reading. Christianson presented the ordinance.


No action taken.


9. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2)(e) 8bA and D; 78-
105 (4)(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7)(c)1bD; 78-205 (11)(e)2a; 78-716(3); and 78-814 (4)(c) of the
City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval
5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. Christianson presented the Ordinance.


No action taken.







10. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in
floodway areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.
(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First
reading. Christianson presented the ordinance.


No action taken.


11. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change
the term of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. First
reading. Hougan presented the ordinance.


No action taken.


12. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic
Districts. First reading. Hougan presented the ordinance.


No action taken.


13. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by
Ordinance Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. First reading. Hougan
presented the ordinance.


No action taken.


14. R-131-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
proposed restructuring of the Fire Department's part-time staff positions. (Public Safety
recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting; Personnel recommends approval 5-0
with Mayor Olson voting.) Chief Lamers presented the resolution.
Moved by Swangstu, second by Swadley, to approve. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation.


15. R-135-2013: Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request
by John & Barrett Corneille for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn,
Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)
Moved by Christianson, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carried unanimously by
acclamation.


16. R-138-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary
Class "B"/"Class B" Retailer's (picnic) license to the Stoughton Village Players for their
Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013, 8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the
Village Players Theater, 255 East Main Street, Stoughton. (Public Safety recommends
approval 4-0.)
Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carries unanimously by
acclamation.







17. R-139-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator's
License to Tyler S. Christensen. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-1.) Hohol will
not support this. Kneebone is in agreement with Hohol, the system is flawed.
Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion fails by acclamation.


18. R-144-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create a Youth
Center Staff position for 15 hours per week. (Parks and Recreation recommends approval
4-0; Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)
Moved by Suess, second by Engelberger, to approve. Motion carries unanimously by
acclamation.


19. R-146-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City officials(s) to create part-time
Patrol Officer Positions in the Police Department. (Personnel recommends approval 5-0
with Mayor Olson voting.) Chief Leck presented the resolution. The resolution should
reflect the 2013 & 2014 budgets.
Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to amend the resolution to reflect the 2013 & 2014
Budget. Motion for amendment carries unanimously by acclamation.
Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson, to approve as amended. Motion carries
unanimously by acclamation.


20. R-147-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary
Class "B"/"Class B" Retailer's (picnic) license for the sale of wine and beer to the
American Cancer Society Organization for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on
Saturday, December 06, 2013, from 5:00-11:00 p.m. (Public Safety recommends
approval 4-0.) Moved by Swadley, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carries
unanimously by acclamation.


21. R-151-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appointment of Aaron Thompson to
the Board of Appeals. Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carries
unanimously by acclamation.


22. The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
RE: Compensation Adjustments. Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to convene in
closed session at 9:15. Motion carries 12-0 on roll call.


Moved by Hohol, second by Christianson, to reconvene into open session. Motion
carries unanimously by acclamation.


ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn at 9:35 p.m. All in favor.







Respectfully submitted,
Maria P. Hougan
Acting City Clerk







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: December 10, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom 


Selsor, Ross Urven 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on 


Tuesday, December 10, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan called the roll and noted 11 alders present, constituting a 


quorum: Christianson, Engelberger, Jenson, Kneebone, Lawrence, Majewski, Selsor, Suess, 


Swadley, Swangstu, Urven. Absent & Excused: Alderperson Hohol. 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations: Christianson wished all Happy Holidays.  Mayor 


Olson thanked the Fire department for all their work on the Holiday lights; she thanked Rollie 


Odland for his service to the City of Stoughton. 


 


 Kettle Park West Update: Planning Director Scheel stated they have not received SIP 


materials-documents.  They will be working with the City Attorney on drafting the language 


for the agreement. 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 11-12-2013; Opera House 7-23-2013 & 9-17-2013; 


Personnel 11-14-2013; Public Works 10-15-2013 


 


3. Public Comment: No one registered to speak at tonight’s meeting. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


4. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and 


enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.  


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson to approve.  Motion carried by acclamation. 







 


5. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.  


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Further discussion followed. Motion 


carried by acclamation. 


 


6. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2) (e) 8bA and D; 78-105 (4) 


(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7) (c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with 


Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.  


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried by acclamation. 


 


7. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway 


areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)  Second reading.  


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried by acclamation. 


 


8. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term 


of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. (Request from the 


Clerk’s office) Second reading. 


 Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


9. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. 


(Request from the Clerk’s office) Second reading. 


 Moved by Jenson, second by Christianson, to approve. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


10. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance 


Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. (Request from the Clerk’s office) Second 


reading. 


 Moved by Suess, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


18. R-155-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Health Care 


Reimbursement Plan (HRA) to be effective on January 1, 2014. (Personnel Committee 


approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Sullivan explained the proposed Health 


Reimbursement Account and what the advantages are for the City employees in having an HRA 


account. There are also advantages to the City.  Dennis Christophal From North Shore Bank 


presented the Health Care Reimbursement Account and the tax advantages with an HRA 


account.  


Moved by Swangstu, second by Christianson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 







11. O-33-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to renumber sections 1-4 


through 1-15, to amend Section 1-3 and to create a new Section 1-4, relating to the issuance of 


citations and providing for a schedule of deposits.  (Public Safety approved 4-0) Attorney 


Dregne presented this Ordinance. First reading. 


Moved by Swadley, second by Engelberger , to suspend the rules and waive the second reading 


for council to adopt this ordinance tonight.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve the ordinance. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation. 


 


12. R-158-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Municipal 


Court Deposit Schedule.  (Public Safety approved 4-0).  


 Moved by Swadley, second by Majewski, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


Alderperson Selsor left the meeting at 7:45 p.m. 


 


13. R-145-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to appoint City of Stoughton 


Election Inspectors for the 2014-2015 term. (Personnel meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 


 Moved by Suess, second by Swadley to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


 


14. R-148-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the contract 


extension with Johns Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2018 for the cities’ garbage, 


recycling and bulk item collection.  (Public Works approved 4-0; Finance approved 4-0) 


Finance Director Sullivan explained the contract. 


 Moved by Engelberger, second by Swangstu, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


15. R-152-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 


descriptions for the Human Resources Generalist/ Risk Manager & Human Resources Clerical 


Assistant. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Swadley wondered if there are 


measures of success and how will they track if this transition works well.  Swadley requests that 


benchmarks are provided to council.  Jenson would like the Personnel Committee to set goals. 


 Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


 


16. R-153-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the position 


descriptions for the Administrative Assistants, City Clerk, Deputy Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, 


Director of Finance & Economic Development and Finance Accounting Specialist in the 


Administrative Services Department. (Personnel approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


 


17. R-154-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Matt Hanna to the 


Planning Commission.  


 Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 







19. R-156-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Farm Lease 


Agreement with Moe Family Farms, LLC. (Finance Committee meets Dec. 10 prior to Council)  


Moved by Suess, second by Jenson, to amend the resolution to add the dollar amount of 


$5455.50 to the resolution and lease agreement.  Motion carries unanimously by acclamation. 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve as amended.  Motion carried by 


acclamation.  


 


20. R-157-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Temporary 


and Permanent Easement Agreements with Moe Family Farms, LLC.  (Finance Committee 


meets Dec. 10 prior to Council) 


 Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Urven, to adjourn at 8:05 p.m.  All in favor. 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





		Council minutes 09-24-2013 SM.pdf

		Council minutes 11-12-2013 revised.pdf

		Council Minutes 11-26-2013.pdf

		Council minutes 12-10-2013.pdf












































































































































































